
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 5.1 


Board of Education Informational Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic: 
State Budget Review 


Background:  
On June 28, 2021 Governor Newsom signed AB 128 also known as the 
Budget Act of 2021 making appropriations to support state government 
for the 2021-22 fiscal year.  Several Trailer Bills are now following but as 
of July 6th none have been signed by the Governor yet.  


AB129 (referred to as “Budget Bill Junior”), AB/SB 130, and AB/SB 161 
(referred to as “Budget Bill Jr. Part 2”) are all still being reviewed, 
negotiated, and waiting for the Governor’s signature.  More details to 
come. 


Financial Impact: 
Information only – Budget Revisions will be taken to the August 2021 
Board Meeting. 


Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Chief Officer 
Business and Administrative Services 


Recommendation: 
This item is for information purposes only; there are no recommendations 
at this time. 





		Agenda Item 5.1 Board of Education Informational Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:








 


  
 


 


      
 


  
 
 


  
 


 
 


 
 


  
 


  
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


Agenda Item 5.2 


Board of Education Informational Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic:
Annual Board Calendar for 2021-2022 


Background:
The Annual Board Calendar serves as a guide to the Board for annual 
occurrences and is presented for information purposes only. 


The calendar is subject to change as circumstances warrant. 


Financial Impact:
None 


Resource: 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 



www.mcsos.org





 
 


 
  
  
  
  
  
 


 


  
 


 
  


 
 


 


 
  


 


 
 


 
 


 


 
  


 


  
  
  


 
  


2021-2022 ANNUAL BOARD CALENDAR 
(Subject to Change) 


JULY 
 Annual Dues to Madera County School Boards Association (Action) 
 Annual Board Calendar (Information) 
 Destruction of Records (Action) 
 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials Resolution (Court programs) (Action) 
 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Teachers (Information) 
 Approval of Consolidated Application, Part 1 (Action) 
 Investment Performance Statement 


AUGUST 
 Annual Report or September 
 Attendance CSBA Conference Anticipated 
 Delegate-at-Large Nominations 
 Election Officers California County Board of Education (CCBE) 
 Quarterly Report Williams Complaints (County-wide) 
 Budget Revisions  
 Investment Performance Statement 


SEPTEMBER 
 Review Communicable Disease Policy 
 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials Resolution (Special Ed, & CAES) 
 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan 


OCTOBER 
 Emergency Preparedness - ESS and Gould Educational Center/PTC/MCOE Admin., 


and Safe Schools 
 Consideration Policies Requiring Annual Review 
 Gann Limitation 
 Consideration Renewal of CAES Waivers to State Board of Education to Waive 


Education Code 52852 in Order to Share School Site Councils (SSC) and Reduce 
the Number SSC Representatives 


 Instructional Materials Recommendations   


NOVEMBER 
 Quarterly Report Williams Complaints (County-wide) 
 Annual Inspection Reports Juvenile Detention Facility and Juvenile Correctional 


Camp 
 Investment Performance Statement 
 Board Acceptance/Approval of the Dashboard’s local indicators 
 Williams Report to Board 


6/30/21 







 
 


 
  
  
  


  
 
  


  
 


 


 
 


 


  
 


 


  
 


 
  


  
 


 
  
  


 


  
  


 
 


 
 
  
  
  
 


DECEMBER 
 Board Organization (after the second Friday in December) 


 Election of President 
 Election of Vice President 
 Election of Representative to Madera Co School Boards Assoc Ex Committee 
 Confirmation Time and Place for Regular Board Meetings 


 Certification of First Interim Financial Report 
 Quarterly Report of Investments 
 Set meeting dates – consider second meeting date for June to approve LCAP (Due 


to timing of budget information – May Revise impact) 
 Distribution of Forest Reserve Funds 


JANUARY 
 Audit Report 
 Board President Appointments of Representatives to various 


committee/boards/groups 
 Approval of School Accountability Report Card:  Alternative Education and  


Gould Educational Center, Special Education 
 CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations 


FEBRUARY 
 Quarterly Report Williams Complaints (County-wide) 
 Investment Performance Statement 


MARCH 
 Certification of Second Interim Financial Report 
 Instructional Materials Recommendations  
 CSBA Delegate Assembly Ballot, County Delegate Region 10 (every even year) 


APRIL 
 Quarterly Report Williams Complaints 
 Adoption of School Calendars 
 Board Awards of Excellence 


MAY 
 Quarterly Report Williams Complaints (County-wide) 
 Education Protection ACT (EPA) Resolution 
 Investment Performance Statement 


JUNE (2 meetings) 
 Adoption of Consolidated Application for Submission, Part II 
 California School Boards Association (CSBA) Annual Dues  
 School Calendars for Specified County Operated Programs 
 Annual Review of Investment Policy 
 Board attendance CSBA Annual Education Conference 
 County Schools Budget Public Hearing 


6/30/21 







  
  
  


  
  


 
 


 
 


 
 


 


 County Schools Service Fund Budget-Extended Year/Interim Session Budget 
 LCAP Public Hearing (regular meeting) 
 LCAP Approval (Special meeting) 
 Budget Public Hearing 
 Budget Approval 
 Even Numbered Years - Two Resolutions: 


 Tie Vote Governing Board Election 
 Payment for Candidate's Statements of Qualification 


 LCAP Services Summary 


Note: The Madera County Committee on School District Organization usually
meets in July, October, January, and April.  Currently, the Committee is 
meeting monthly. 


6/30/21 





		Agenda Item 5.2 Board of Education Informational Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:



		2021-2022 ANNUAL BOARD CALENDAR (Subject to Change)

		JULY

		AUGUST

		SEPTEMBER

		OCTOBER

		NOVEMBER

		DECEMBER

		JANUARY

		FEBRUARY

		MARCH

		APRIL

		MAY

		JUNE (2 meetings)








 
 
 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Agenda Item 5.3 
 


Board of Education Information Item 
July 13, 2021 


 
Topic: 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators public announcement. 
(This declaration enables MCSOS to hire needed teachers who are not fully 
credentialed.) 


 
Background: 
The Superintendent must publicly announce a need exists 72 hours 
previous to signing the Declaration which will then be submitted to the 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC). MCSOS may have a need for 
teachers who hold General or Special Education Limited Assignment 
Permits. MCSOS may also have a need for teachers who hold Emergency 
CLAD Permits. 


 
MCSOS will have approximately twelve (12) University Intern Teachers. 
Most of these teachers have previously been employed by MCSOS, and 
have been admitted to university credential programs to earn the full 
authorization. 


 
Financial Impact: 
None 


 
Resource: 
Tricia Protzman 
Assistant Superintendent 
Human Resources 


 
Recommendation: 
Information item only; no recommendation. 


 
 
 
 
 
 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 



http://www.mcsos.org/





CL-500 6/2021 Page 1 of 4  


State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification Division 
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 


Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov 
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 


 
DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 


 
Original Declaration of Need for year: 2021/2022 


 
 


Revised Declaration of Need for year:     
 


FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL 
 


Name of District or Charter: District CDS Code:   
 


Name of County: County CDS Code:   
 


By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 


• A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made 


• If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort 
to recruit based on the priority stated below 


 
The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly 
scheduled public meeting held on       /       /       certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons 
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form 
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar. 


 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item 
With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in 
force until June 30, . 


 
Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 


 
 


Name Signature Title 
 
 


Fax Number Telephone Number Date 
 
 


Mailing Address 
 
 


EMail Address 
 


FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY, CHARTER SCHOOL OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL 
AGENCY 


 
Name of County Madera County Superintendent of Schools 


 
 


County CDS Code 20 - 10207 
 


Name of State Agency    
 


Name of NPS/NPA   County of Location Madera 



mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov

http://www.ctc.ca.gov/





CL-500 6/2021 Page 2 of 4  


The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA 
specified above adopted a declaration on _06  /_29  / 21    , at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement 
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet 
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. 


The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _2022  . 
 Enclose a copy of the public announcement 
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee: 


Cecilia A. Massetti County Superintendent 
Name Signature Title 


(559) 673-5569 (559) 662-6274 6/29/2021 
 


 
  


Fax Number Telephone Number Date 


1105 South Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637 
Mailing Address 


cmassetti@mcsos.org  
 


EMail Address 


 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be 
issued for service with the employing agency 


 
AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency 
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this 
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) 
identified below. 


 
This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision. 


 
Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 


CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 


2 


Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 


List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 


 
 


 


 


 
Resource Specialist 1 


Teacher Librarian Services 0 
 
 


LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 



mailto:cmassetti@mcsos.org





CL-500 6/2021 Page 3 of 4  


Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single 
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested: 


 
 


TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 


Multiple Subject 0 
Single Subject 0 
Special Education 2 
TOTAL 2 


 
 
 


AUTHORIZATION(S) FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT 
PERMITS (A separate page may be used if needed) 


ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  







CL-500 6/2021 Page 4 of 4  


EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 


 
If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 


• A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school 
district 


• An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 
 


EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 
 


Has your agency established a District Intern program? Yes ✔No 


If no, explain. We use local university and district intern programs. 
 
Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university internship program? 


✔ Yes No 


If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? 12 
If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program. 
Fresno State University, Fresno Pacific University, National University, Brandman University 


 


Tulare and Merced County District Intern Programs. 
 


 
 


 


 
If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program. 



http://www.doc.da.gov/





 


 
 
 
 
 
 


PUBLIC NOTICE 


Notice is hereby given that the Madera 
County Superintendent of Schools may 
employ teachers on Limited Assignment 


Permits, University Internships and 
Emergency Teaching Permits for the 
2021-2022 school year, in light of the 


insufficient number of fully certificated 
individuals who meet the specified credential 


and employment criteria for the positions 
listed below: 


 
Career & Alternative Education Services Teacher 


Special Education Teacher 
 
 


Date Posted: 6/25/2021 – 6/29/2021 





		Board of Education Information Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

		FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

		 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item



		FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY, CHARTER SCHOOL OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL AGENCY

		 Enclose a copy of the public announcement



		AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

		LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS

		EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

		EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL



		PUBLIC NOTICE






Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 5.4 


Board of Education Informational Item  
July 13, 2021


Topic: 
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 


Backround:  
According to Education Code 35186, Madera County Superintendent of 
Schools (MCSOS) is required to report on a quarterly basis the total 
number of complaints filed with the MCSOS related to MCSOS 
programs.  During the past quarter no complaints were received.


Financial Impact: 
None 


Resource: 
Jessica Drake 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 







Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code § 35186(d)] 


District: Madera County Superintendent of Schools  


Person completing this form:  Jessica Drake   Title: Executive Director  


Quarterly Report Submission Date: July 2021


Date for information to be reported publicly at Governing Board meeting:  July 13, 2021 


No complaints were filed with any school in the District during the quarter indicated 
above.


The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 


General Subject 
Area 


Total # of 
Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 


Textbooks and 
Instructional 


Materials 
0 0 0 


Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 0 0 0 


Facilities 
Conditions 0 0 0 


TOTALS 0 0 0 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Print Name of District Superintendent 


Signature of District Superintendent Date 





		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 14, 2020

		Topic:

		Backround:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:



		5.2 Williams Form 04.14.20.PDF

		Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

		04.09.19 Williams Cover Sheet Scrubbed.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 9, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:





		5.2 Williams Board Cover Sheet.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 14, 2020

		Topic:

		Backround:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:







		Williams Form 10.13.20.pdf

		Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

		04.09.19 Williams Cover Sheet Scrubbed.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 9, 2019

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:





		5.2 Williams Board Cover Sheet.pdf

		Agenda Item 5.2

		Board of Education Informational Item

		April 14, 2020

		Topic:

		Backround:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:
















 


  
 


 


 


 


 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


Agenda Item 5.5 


Board of Education Informational Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic:
Census Update and Process 


Background:  
Every ten years following the federal census, school board district boundaries 
must be adjusted to ensure each district contains a substantially equal number 
of residents. Redistricting begins when the Census Bureau releases redistricting 
apportionment data, from the most recent decennial census.  Since the last 
redistricting in 2011, State legislative updates have changed the legal and 
practical landscape of the redistricting process.  Since most of the school 
districts and the Board of Education have already shifted to “trustee areas” the 
process may be easier. 


The Census Bureau has not met the statutory deadline of April 1,2021, to 
release reapportionment data and has instead announced that the block level 
apportionment data will be released September 30,2021.  The redistricting 
process must occur on a much shorter timeline than in years prior. 


All of the school districts and the Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
have contracted the services of Odell Planning & Research, Inc. to analyze the 
census data and work with the school boards in balancing representation within 
their districts. 


At this time, we estimate that the data will become available to Mr. Odell in the 
fall. Information and maps for consideration are targeted to be discussed and 
reviewed by the Board in the January to March timeframe. 


Financial Impact: 
Contract for services from Odell Planning & Research, Inc. 


Resource: 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 


Steve Carney 
Deputy Superintendent Retiree 
Business and Administrative Services 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051 FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 



www.mcsos.org






  
 


          
 


 


   
 


 
 


  
  


  
 


   


  
 


 


  
 


 
 


 
 


 
  


  


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


Agenda Item 8.1 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic:
Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates. 


Background:
Attached is a listing of the Temporary County Certificates (TCC) 
issued from June 1-30, 2021. TCC’s are issued in order to authorize the 
individual to work while the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing reviews his/her waiver request, emergency permit, initial 
and/or renewal credential application packet. 


Cecilia A. Massetti, Madera County Superintendent of Schools or an 
assigned designee, approved and signed each certificate.  The Board is 
now requested to ratify this action. 


Financial Impact:
None 


Resource: 
Tricia Protzman 
Assistant Superintendent 
Human Resources 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board ratify the issuance of Temporary County 
Certificates from June 1-30, 2021. 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 



www.mcsos.org





                  


     
       


       
     


         
 


         


     


MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT of SCHOOLS 
TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES Issued  6/1/21 - 6/30/21 


Last Name First Name Credential Applied For Valid Dates of TCC Employing Date Issued Application 
District Type 


Hill Tanya Preliminary Administrative Services 6/1/21 ‐ 6/1/22 MCSOS 6/30/2021 Renewal 
Credential: Remainder of Five Years 


Hill Tanya Education Specialist Instruction Credential: 6/1/21 ‐ 6/1/22 MCSOS 6/30/2021 Renewal 
Early Childhood Special Education 


Martinez Alec Short Term Staff Permit: Mathematics 9/1/21 ‐ 9/1/22 Chowchilla 6/30/2021 New 
Union HSD 


Scoggins Anthony Short Term Staff Permit: Moderate/Severe 6/1/21 ‐ 9/1/21 MCSOS 6/30/2021 New 
Disabilities 


Stegner Luz Bilingual CLAD: Spanish 7/1/21 ‐ 7/1/22 Madera USD 6/30/2021 New 





		Agenda Item 8.1

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT of SCHOOLS TEMPORARY COUNTY CERTIFICATES Issued 6/1/21 - 6/30/21






Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.2 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic: 
Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment. 


Background:  
MCSOS staff members have completed a review of other equipment not 
in use and have determined that these items cannot be used in 
alternative placements.  The equipment is shown on the attached list.  
Once declared obsolete, the items will be removed from our Fixed Asset 
Inventory and discarded. 


Financial Impact: 
None 


Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Chief Officer 
Business & Administrative Services 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board approve the list of equipment to be declared 
obsolete. 







Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Laptop (Write-off, non-retrievable) Dell Latitude E5570 JJTXF2 25416 X
Laptop Dell Latitude E5510 FBRC3N1 24026 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD42949TQ 24785 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5cd4293XJO 24997 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD4293XJK 25034 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD42949VB 24820 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD42949TY 24764 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD42949VV 24766 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD4293WZH 25008 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD51139DY 25062 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD51139DG 25066 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD42949ST 24801 X
Laptop Dell Vostro 1500 BW7BFG1 23066 X
Chromebook HP Chromebook 14 5CD42949SN 24774 X


Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Printer HP LaserJet 1200 CNBB218862 9988 X
Monitor Dell 1704FVt CN-0J6642-71618-53F-AD8V 21136 X


Other Items
Description Make Model S/N Asset Tag Obsolete Non-operational
Projector Dell 1610HD CDG64P1 24274 X
Projector Dell 2400MP 3K3H0D1 22674 X


03CC18106 20738 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
049C21517 20886 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
059C23709 21290 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
059C25048 21403 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
063CO3790 20739 X *At Magdaleno's Desk


21759 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
06CC05352 22224 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
039C20294 21289 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
05CC19843 21760 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
03CC18101 20428 X *At Magdaleno's Desk


20423 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
069C31473 21903 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
0802N10U0 22995 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
0727C109M 22778 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
069C31478 21900 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
1055297 1468 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
L001636 9408 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
1018861 9826 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
l053026 22141 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
34148 23327 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
31108 23277 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
D1905 7318 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
L050832 22145 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
36337 9619 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
1036800 1469 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
1836 21011 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
1017143 9827 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
L050770 22142 X *At Magdaleno's Desk


21630 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
2689 24078 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
62131 X *At Magdaleno's Desk
J700645 23356 X *At Magdaleno's Desk


Tube TV (and mount) Emerson 003963 X WO 9904


Easy Listener Phonic PE 300R
Jordy Stand .0
TACTILE IMAGE ENHANCER
Cintrex Audio Visual - Model C-79
MagniSightt Inc.


Easy Listener Phonic PE 300R
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300R
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300R
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300R
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300R


Easy Listener Phonic PE 300T EL
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300T EL
OTICON Amigo T21
OTICON Amigo T21
TOA Model WM-370


Phonak SmartLink SX
Phonak SmartLink SX
Phonak SmartLink SX
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300T EL
Easy Listener Phonic PE 300T EL


Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S
Phonak SmartLink SX


Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S


Obsolete Items List -  For July 13, 2021 Board
Computers


Printers


Phonak Campus S
Phonak Campus S





		Agenda Item 8.2

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:












Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.3 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic: 
Annual disposal of Class 3 Records 


Background:  
Under the provisions contained in Title V, California Administrative Code 
Sections 16020 through 16028, this office may destroy class 3 – Disposable 
Records after July 1, succeeding the completion of the audit required under 
EC 41020 or after the retention period otherwise required but no later than 
the following January 1. 


Each year the Board is requested to authorize destruction of such records as 
are listed in the Addendum attached hereto. 


Financial Impact: 
None. 


Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Chief Officer  
Business & Administrative Services 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board approve the list of Class 3 Disposable Records 
to be disposed.







 


 


 
CLASS 3 RECORDS 


2017-2018 Fiscal Period 
 
 


ACCOUNTING & BUDGET RECORDS 
 
Accounts Payable Reconciliation 
Accounts Receivable Reconciliation 
Appropriation Ledger 
Bank Reconciliation and Canceled Checks 
Cash Collection Reports 
Census Reports 
Fuel Tax – Claim for Refund 
Investment Records 
Invoices, District – Outgoing 
Invoices Vendor’s 
Journal Vouchers 
Journals – All Funds 
Ledgers – All Funds 
Receipts – District Collections 
State, Local Sales and Use Tax Return 
Stores Inventory Detail 
User Use Fuel Tax Report 
Vendor Use Fuel Tax Return 
Warrant Cancellation Request to County 
 
CONTRACTS 
 
Insurance Policies and Endorsements (Closed or Terminated) 
 
PERSONNEL RECORDS 
 
Employment Applications 
Employment Eligibility Lists 
Recruitment Files 
Returned Letters – Inactive Recruitment 
 
PURCHASING RECORDS 
 
Air Travel Reservations 
Purchase Orders (Numerical, Alpha, Blanket, Etc.) 
Purchasing Bids 
Requisitions 
Standard School Supplies Agreements 
 





		Agenda Item 8.3

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		CLASS 3 RECORDS 2017-2018 Fiscal Period

		ACCOUNTING & BUDGET RECORDS

		CONTRACTS

		PERSONNEL RECORDS

		PURCHASING RECORDS








 
 


      
 


  


  
 


 
   


  


  
  


  
   


    
 


 
 


  
  


 


 
 


 
 


 
  


 
  


  


Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


Agenda Item 8.4 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic:
Consideration Acceptance of Annual Facility Education Program Review 
and Evaluation Report 


Background:
On a yearly basis, the educational programs at the Juvenile Facility, 
Endeavor/Voyager, are reviewed and evaluated.  In June 2021, 
Elizabeth Norris, Principal Kings County, Kings County’s juvenile facility 
program conducted the review.  The state requires that a qualified 
outside agency or individual conduct the review. 


The review is guided by an education checklist and includes the 
educational program, required elements, school discipline, provisions for 
students with special needs, educational screening and admission, 
educational reporting, transition and re-entry planning, and post 
secondary education opportunities. 


Financial Impact:
No impact on either program. 


Resource: 
Hugo Sanchez 
Program Director 
Career Technical and Alternative Educational Services 


Recommendation: 
Approval of the Annual Juvenile Facility Education Program Review and 
Evaluation Report. 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 



www.mcsos.org





 JUVENILE FACILITY EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW AND EVALUATION 
Juvenile Halls and Camps 


FACILITY NAME: COUNTY: 
Madera County Juvenjle Hall (Endeavor/Voyager) Madera 


FACILITY ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, ZIP CODE, TELEPHONE): 


1655 East Olive Avenue 
Madera, CA 93638 
(559) 662-62 11 


CHECK THE FACILITY TYPE AS DEFINED IN JUVEN ILE HALL CAMP 
TITLE 15, SECTION 1302 X X 


DATE EVALUATED: June 14, 2021 


EDUCATION PROGRAM EV ALUATOR(S) (NAME, TITLE, TELEPHONE): 
Elizabeth Norris Hugo Sanchez 
Principal, Kings Co. SOS Program Director, Madera County SOS 
559-589-7068 559-662-621 1 
EDUCATION STAFF INTERVIEWED (NAME, TITLE, TELEPHONE): 
Hugo Sanchez 
Program Director, Madera County SOS 
(559) 662-621 I 


Education Checklist (1/1/20 19) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (Ef-F 0 l /2019) 


8.4 







Purpose 
The facility administrator is required to request an annual review ofeach required element ofthe facility' s education 
program by the Superintendent of Schools. A report or review checklist on compliance, deficiencies, and corrective 
action needed to achieve compliance with this section must be provided to the facility administrator. 


The Superintendent of Schools shall conduct this review in conjunction with a qualified outside agency or 
individual. It is important to note that the regulation prohibits the Superintendent of Schools from delegating 
this review to the principal or any staff of a juvenile court school site; the intent of this regulation is that an 
independent third-party review is conducted. 


Upon receipt of the review, the facility administrator or designee shall review each item with the Superintendent of 
Schools and shall take whatever corrective action is necessary to address each deficiency and to fully protect the 
educational interests ofall youth in the facility. 


Instructions 
To complete the review, assess each element listed in the checklists and document the findings in the "comments" 
section. Columns in the checklist identify compliance as "Yes", ''No", or "N/A" (not applicable). When the evaluator 
assessing the education program "checks" a column to indicate that the facility is out ofcompliance with all or part of 
a regulation, or indicates that all or patt ofa regulation is not applicable, a briefexplanation is required in the comments 
section. This explanation is critical; it assists both the BSCC and facility staff in understanding the rationale for the 
decision and highlights what needs correction. Policies and procedures must be written and implemented to be 
in compliance. 


Education program evaluators may elect to assess areas that are not covered by the inspection checklists. If this is 
done, the additional issues must be clearly delineated on a separate sheet to maintain their distinction from the BSCC 
Titele15 checklist. For information purposes, this additional sheet should be attached and distTibuted with the checklist. 


Checklists and regulations are available on the BSCC website (http://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_fsoresources). Please contact 
the BSCC Field Representative assigned to your county at the number below or tlu-ough e-mail access on the web site. 


Board of State and Community Corrections; FSO Division 
2590 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95833 


Phone: 916-445-5073; http://www.bscc.ca.gov/ 


Education Checklist ( 1/l /201 9) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 



http://www.bscc.ca.gov

http://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_fsoresources





JUVENILE FACILITY EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW AND EVALUATION 


1370. Education Program YES NO NIA COMMENTS 
(a) School Programs 
The County Board of Education shall provide for the 
administration and operation ofjuvenile court schools 
in conjunction with the Chief Probation Officer, or 
designee pursuant to applicable State laws. 


X MOU between County Board of Education and 
Probation 


The school and faci lity administrators shall develop 
and implement written policy and procedures to 
ensure communication and coordination between 
educators and probation staff. 


X MOU between County Board ofEducation and 
Probation 


Culturally responsive and trauma-informed 
approaches should be applied when providing 
instruction. 


X A behavioral health specialist from the public 
health department provided PD three times during 
the 20-21 school year. Additionally, the school 
psychologist provided a day of PD in suicide 
prevention. Staff also took pait in training for the 
Distance Learning Playbook, which incorporates 
culturally responsive and trauma informed 
approaches to instruction. 


Education staff should collaborate with the faci lity 
adminish·ator to use technology to facilitate learning 
and ensure safe technology practices. 


X The facil ity allows students access to tablets and 
the school provides Chromebooks. Go Guardian 
has been implemented to ensure student safety 
when accessing technology. The IT department 
coordinates with the facility to manage technology. 


The faci lity administrator shall request an annual 
review of each required element ofthe program by the 
Superintendent of Schools, and a report or review 
checklist on compliance, deficiencies, and corrective 
action needed to achieve compliance with this section. 


X 


Such a review, when conducted, cannot be delegated 
to the principal or any other staffofany juvenile cou1t 
school site. 


X Elizabeth Norris from Kings County Office of 
Education conducted the review. 


The Superintendent of Schools shall conduct this 
review in conjunction with a qualified outside agency 
or individual. Upon receipt of the review, the facility 
administrator or designee shall review each item with 
the Superintendent ofSchools and shall take whatever 
corrective action IS necessmy to address each 
deficiency and to fully protect the educational 
interests ofall youth in the facility. 


X 


(b) Required clements 
The facility school program shall comply with the 
State Education Code and County Board ofEducation 
policies. 


X 


As stated in the 2009 California Standards for the 
Teaching Profession, teachers shall establish and 
maintain learning enviromnents that are physically, 
emotionally, and intellectually safe. 


X Walk-throughs ofthe classrooms were conducted 
to verify this. 


Youth shall be provided a rigorous, quality 
educational program that responds to the different 
learning styles and abi lities of students and prepares 
them for high school graduation, career enhy, and 
post-secondary education. 


X There is an academic counselor provides guidance 
for high school graduation and for post-secondary 
options. Staff utilizes iReady to respond to student 
needs. Students on IEPs receive RSP services. 


(I) The course of study shall comply with the 
State Education Code and include, but not be 
limited to, courses required for high school 
graduation. 


X 


Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facil ities (Eff 01/2019) 







1370. Education Program YES NO NIA COMMENTS 
(2) Information and preparation for the High 
School Equivalency Test as approved by the 
California Department ofEducation shall be made 
avai lable to e ligible youth. 


X The academic counselor provides this information 
as needed. 


(3) Youth shall be informed of post-secondary 
education and vocational opportunities. X The academic counselor coordinates with the local 


community college to help students enroll. The 
counselor also supports students in the F AFSA 
process. 


( 4) Administration of the High School 
Equivalency Tests as approved by the California 
Department of Education, shall be made available 
when possible. 


X Not an approved site, but refer to Madera Adult 
School. 


(5) Supplemental instruction shall be afforded to 
youth who do not demonstrate sufficient progress 
towards grade level standards. 


X All students are assessed ELA and math using 
iReady. Students are assigned prescriptive 
coursework based on need. 


(6) The minimum school day shall be consistent 
with State Education Code Requirements for 
juvenile court schools. The facility adminish·ator, 
in conjunction with education staff, must ensure 
that operational procedures do not interfere with 
the time afforded for the minimum insh·uctional 
day. Absences, time out of class or educational 
instruction, both excused and unexcused, shall be 
documented. 


X Bell schedule with listed instructional minutes 
shows this requirement is met. 


(7) Education shall be provided to all youth 
regardless of classification, housing, security 
status, disciplinary or separation status, including 
room confinement, except when providing 
education poses an immediate threat to the safety 
of self or others. Education includes, but is not 
limited to, related services as provided in a youth's 
Section 504 Plan or Individualized Education 
Program (IEP). 


X Students are em-oiled upon enlly to the faci lity. 
Once released to the classroom by medical 
persollJlel they are provided with in person 
instruction. If on medical isolation, students are 
provided with work to do independently that w ill 
a llow them to earn credits. 


(c) School Discipline 
(I) Positive behavior management will be 
implemented to reduce the need for disciplinary 
action in the school setting and be integrated into 
the facility's overall behavioral management plan 
and security system. 


X There are reward systems in place for all students. 
Students who do well or show improvement are 
recognized for academic achievement. Depending 
on placement, students may be provided with 
community service oppmtunities to participate in. 


(2) School staff shall be advised of 
administrative decisions made by probation staff 
that may affect the educational programming of 
students. 


X Probation communicates with school staff every 
morning. Email communication is a lso used on a 
regular basis. 


(3) Except as otherwise provided by the State 
Education Code, expulsion/suspension from 
school shall be imposed only when other means of 
correction fai ls to bring about proper conduct. 
School staff shall follow the appropriate due 
process safeguards as set forth in the State 
Education Code including the rights of students 
with special needs. School staff shall document 
the other means of correction used prior to 
imposing expulsion/suspension if an 
expulsion/suspension is ultimately imposed 


X Behavioral documentation is kept in PowerSchool. 
The site follows State Education Code for 
suspension/expulsions. 


Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile f acilities (EFf 01/2019) 







1370. Education Program YES NO NIA COMMENTS 
(4) The facility administrator, in conjunction X The site uses an SST process to support students 
with education staff will develop policies and with difficulty completing a school day. The 
procedures that address the rights of any student academic counselor also meets with students when 
who has continuing difficulty completing a school teachers have concerns. There are facility 
day. Treatment Team Meetings held by Probation and 


site medical staff- school staff provides input for 
this process. 


(d) Provisions for Snecial Ponulations 
(I) State and federal laws and regulations shall There is designated RSP teacher. The SST process 
be observed for all individuals with disabilities or X is used for students with behavioral and/or 
suspected disabilities. This includes but is not academic concerns. A daily log is sent with a 
limited to child find, assessment, continuum of snapshot of students who are receiving special 
alternative placements, manifestation education services, including date of entry/exit. 
detennination reviews, and implementation of 
Section 504 Plans and Individualized Education 
Programs. 


(2) Youth identified as English Learners shall be X School staff works closely with Madera County 
afforded an educational program that addresses SOS to provide training and support in integrated 
their language needs pursuant to all applicable and designated ELD. Designated ELD is provided 
state and federal laws and regulations governing daily for EL students. School staff has incorporated 
programs for EL students. integrated ELD supports in all classes. 


(e) Educational ScreeninP and Admission 
(I) Youth shall be interviewed after admittance X An intake form is completed with each student 
and a record maintained that documents a youth1s upon enrollment. 
educational history, including but not limited to: 


(A) School progress/school history; Records request form is completed by the 
counseling snecialist. 


(B) Home Language Survey and the results of X HLS is available if needed. ELPAC test results are 
the State Test used for English language utilized. They will begin using Las Links for 
proficiencv; orogress monitoring that is specific to the domains. 
(C) Needs and services ofspecial populations X A daily report is pulled for the site, which lists 
as defined by the State Education Code, students on IEPs, including their stmt and exit date. 
including but not limited to, students with RSP uses SEIS to access student IEP records. 
special needs.; and, 
(D) Discipline problems. X This is pmi of the records request form. 


(2) Youth will be immediately enrolled in school. X Students are given an iReady assessment upon 
Educational staff shall conduct an assessment to enrollment for math and reading. 
determine the youth's general academic 
functioning levels to enable placement in core 
curriculum courses. 
(3) After admission to the facility, a preliminary X A credit evaluation form is completed within five 
education plan shall be developed for each youth school days. It is updated when school records are 
within five school days. received. 
(4) Upon enrollment, education staff shall X See above - records requests are done upon 
comply with the State Education Code and request enrollment 
the youth's records from his/her prior school(s), 
including, but not limited to, transcripts, 
Individual Education Program (IEP), 504 Plan, 
state language assessment scores, immunization 
records, exit grades, and partial credits. Upon 
receipt of the transcripts, the youth 1s educational 
plan shall be reviewed with the youth and 
modified as needed. Youth should be informed of 
the credits thev need to graduate. 


(I) Educational Rcnorthrn 
(I) The complete facility educational record of X School records are forwarded upon request. 
the youth shall be forwarded to the next Alternative education placement meetings are held 
educational placement in accordance with the with staff from the home site as students transition 
State Education Code. out of the facility. 


Education Checklist (1/1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 0t/2019) Cz:v\ 







1370. Education Program YES NO NIA COMMENTS 
(2) The County Superintendent of Schools shall 


provide appropriate credit (full or partial) for 
course work completed while in juvenile court 
school in accordance with the State Education 
Code. 


X Based on seat-time attendance and/or independent 
study work completion. 


(!!:) Transition and Re-Entry Planning 
(1) The Superintendent ofSchools and the Chief 
Probation Officer or designee, shall develop 
policies and procedures to meet the transition 
needs of youth, including the development of an 
education transition plan, in accordance with the 
State Education Code and in alignment with Title 
15, Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities, 
Section 1355. 


X PmtofMOU 


(h) }>ost-Seconclary Education Om>0rtunitics 
(I) The school and facility administrator should, 
whenever possible, collaborate with local post- X Tbe academic counselor he lps students to ellfoll at 


the local community college. The school site and 
secondary education providers to facilitate facility adminish·ator are is working to establish a 
access to educational and vocational pmtnership with the local community college to 
opportunities for youth that considers the use of allow access to post-secondary coursework while 
technology to implement these programs. in the facility. 


Summary of educational evaluation: 


The school and.facility administmtor should, whenever possible, collaborate with local post-secondcuy education providers 
to .facilitate access to educational and vocational opportunities.for youth that considers the use oftechnology to implement 
these programs. 


The school site and facility adminish·ator are work ing to establish a parh1ership with the local community college to allow 
access to post-secondary coursework while in the facility. 


Education Checklist (1/ 1/2019) Minimum Standards for Juvenile Facilities (EFF 01/2019) 





		Agenda Item 8.4

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		Purpose

		Instructions

		JUVENILE FACILITY EDUCATION PROGRAM REVIEW AND EVALUATION










Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.5 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic: 
Resolution Number 1: 2021 - 2022  
To hold annual public hearing to determine the sufficiency of student 
textbooks and materials for MCSOS programs and, subsequently, to 
adopt a resolution regarding the sufficiency of insufficiency of 
instructional materials. 


Background:  
Education Code Section 60119(a) requires a county office of education 
to hold an annual public hearing to determine if each pupil has sufficient 
textbooks or instructional materials in specific subjects that are aligned 
to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles of the 
curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board. 


The notice of public hearing must be posted ten days prior to the 
hearing in at least three public places and must contain the time, place, 
and purpose of the hearing. 


Financial Impact: 
Failure to take the above listed actions would result in the loss of 
textbooks and instructional materials funds, which would severely impact 
instructional programs. 


Resource: 
Hugo Sanchez 
Program Director 
Career Technical and Alternative Educational Services 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Madera County Board of Education adopt 
Resolution Number 1, 2021 - 2022. 







8.5 


Madera County Board of Education 
Resolution No. 1 


2021-2022 Availability of Instructional Materials 
 


 WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education and Madera County Superintendent 
of Schools, in order to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119(a) held a 
public hearing on July 13, 2021 at 5:15 p.m., which is on or before the eighth week of school and 
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education provided at least 10 days notice of 
the public hearing posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, 
place and purpose of the hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Madera County Board of Education encouraged participation by 
parents, teachers, members of the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the board at the public 
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all 
students, including English learners, in the county office of education; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that 
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and 
 
 WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials listed in Attachment A were 
provided to each student, including English learners that are aligned to the academic content 
standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the 
following subjects: 


• Mathematics 
• Science 
• History-Social Science 
• English/Language Arts, including the English language development component of 


an adopted program 
 


 WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil 
enrolled in foreign language or health classes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes 
offered in grades 9-12, inclusive. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that for the 2021 - 2022 school year, the 
Madera County Board of Education and Madera County Superintendent of Schools have 
provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic 
content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks. 
 







 


ADOPTED by the following vote this 13th day of July, 2021. 
 
AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  


 
       
President or Vice President 





		Agenda Item 8.5

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		Madera County Board of Education Resolution No. 1 2021-2022 Availability of Instructional Materials






 Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


 


  
 
 


 
 


Agenda Item 8.6 
 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


 
Topic: 
Consideration adoption of instructional materials for Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools Alternative Education Programs (Endeavor 
and Voyager Secondary Schools). 
 
Background:  
CDE requires the districts and county offices to review and adopt basic 
instructional materials for pupils in grades 9-12 (EC 60422, EC 60451). 
Materials must be adopted by the Board of Education. The materials are 
listed in Attachment A. 
 
Financial Impact: 
Budgeted as regular expenditures. 
 
Resource: 
Hugo Sanchez 
Program Director 
Career Technical and Alternative Educational Services 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval of the attached lists of textbooks and instructional materials for 
the use and purchase in the Alternative Education Programs of the 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools for the 2021 - 2022 school 
year. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 Attachment A 8.6 
 


Recommended Textbook Adoptions 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
Career and Alternative Education Services 


2021 - 2022 
 


Secondary Programs 
 


Book Title Publisher 
Write Ahead Great Source Education 


(Division of Houghton Mifflin) 
Inside Writing Program Great Source Education 


 
English/Language Arts 
American Literature American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Basic English American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Basic English Composition American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Basic English Grammar American Guidance Service, Inc. 
English to Use American Guidance Service, Inc. 
English for the Work World  American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Exploring Literature American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Life Skills English American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Preparing for Writing Tests American Guidance Service, Inc. 
World Literature American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Literature & Language Arts Holt, Rinehart and Winston 
Meeting the Challenge for English/Lang. Arts Pearson Education 
Vocabulary Connection Steck Vaughn 
California PASS Program  Fresno County Office of Education 
Study Synch Mcgraw Hill Companies 


 
Mathematics 
Algebra American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Basic Math Skills American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Consumer Math American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Life Skills Math American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Geometry American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Math for the Work World American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Pre‐Algebra American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Algebra I McDougal Littell 
Geometry McDougal Littell 
Meeting the Challenge for High School Math Pearson Education 
Working With Numbers Algebra Steck Vaughn 
Working with Numbers Refresher Books Steck Vaughn 
Algebra II Houghton Mifflin 
Algebra (Cyber High) Quantum Research and Evaluation 


 
Science/Health 
Biology American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Earth Science American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
General Science American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Physical Science American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 
Discover Health American  Guidance  Service, Inc. 







* 


* 


Biology: Cycles of Life American Guidance Service, Inc. 
California PASS Program Fresno County Office of Education 
California Focus on Life Science Pearson  Prentice Hall 
Miller & Levine Biology Pearson  Prentice Hall 
Physical Science Concepts in Action Pearson Prentice Hall 


 
Social/Science 
Economics American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Economics Pearson Learning Group 
Economics Prentice Hall 
Modern World History McDougal Littell 
United States Government American Guidance Service, Inc. 
United States History American Guidance Service, Inc. 
World Geography American 
Guidance Service, Inc. World History American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Learning About Our United States Series American Guidance Service, Inc. 
History Quantum Research and Evaluation 
Americans: Reconstruction to 21st Century McDougal Littell 


 
English Language Development 
Making Connections Heinle and Heinle 
Study Synch Mcgraw Hill Companies 


 
Visual/Performing Arts 
Introduction to Theater Arts Meriwether Publishing Ltd. 


(by Suzi Zimmerman) 
Understanding Art Glencoe/McGraw‐Hill 


 
Life Skills/Job Skills/Career Education 
Skills for Independent Living Globe Fearon 
Life Skills Health American Guidance Service, Inc. 
Transitions Curriculum James Stansfield Co. (State Center Consortium) 
Everything You Need to Know to Score High 
on the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude 
Battery (ASVAB) (including all revisions and 
new versions) ARCO/MacMillan 
Career Cruising Online 
Careers / Life Skills / CD Business Education Publishing 
Top Careers for 21st Century Business Education Publishing 


 
GED 
GED Exercises: 
Mathematics, Literature, Writing, 
Sciences, Social Science (including all revisions 
and new versions) American Guidance Service, Inc. 
GED Preparation ARCO/MacMillan 


 
Online Learning 
OdysseyWare (see attached list for complete course offerings) Glynlyon, Inc. 







CALIFORNIA COURSE GUIDE 2018-19 
PREPARING STUDENTS FOR COLLEGE, CAREER, & life. 


 


CORE COURSES 
& ELECTIVES 
Courses in BOLD indicate full-year courses. 


• Odysseyware Full Course Library License includes all items listed 
plus additional content resources and other LMS features 


• Easy-to-use course customization and teacher authoring tools 
• Credit recovery, remediation & acceleration solutions 
• Single platform supports multiple uses: intervention, credit 


recovery, online learning, blended learning, and more! 


• Videos and interactive activities 
• Dashboard progess monitoring and extensive reporting options 
• Individualized Learning Path option with NWEATM MAP®


 


GrowthTM assessment scores 


• Search by State Standards, CCSS, and other search options 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


A-G indicates courses are approved by UCOP.  As of July 2018, future course offerings subject to change. AP®  is a registered trademark of the College Board®, which was not involved in the production of, and does not endorse, this product. GED®  is a registered trademark of the American  
Council on Education and may not be used without permission. The GED® and GED Testing Service® brands are administered by GED Testing Service LLC under license. This work is not authorized, endorsed, or licensed by American Counsel on Education or GED testing service, and any 
reference to “GED” in the title or body of this work is in no way intended to imply an affiliation with, or sponsorship by, GED testing service or any state or entity authorized to provide GED® branded goods or services. ACT® is the registered trademark of ACT, Inc. TASC Test Assessing Secondary 
Completion™ is a brand name and trademark for McGraw-Hill School Education Holdings, LLC. TOEIC [HiSET®] is a registered trademark of Educational Testing Service (ETS). This product is not endorsed or approved by ETS. 


ODYSSEYWARE.COM I 877.795.8904  
OW001CA 


ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 


Language Arts 300  


Language Arts 400  


Language Arts 500  


English Grade 6 2198 


English Grade 7 2198 


English Grade 8 2198 


English 9 A-G 2130 


English 10 A-G 2131 


English 11 A-G 2132 


English 12 A-G 2133 


English I Fundamentals A-G  


English II Fundamentals A-G  


English III Fundamentals A-G  


English IV Fundamentals  


Spelling 300  


Spelling 400  


Spelling 500  


Spelling 600  


 


SCIENCE 


Science 300  


Science 400  


Science 500  


Science 600  


Science Grade 7 2653 


Science Grade 8 2654 


Biology A-G 2603 


Chemistry A-G 2607 


Physics A-G 2613 


Integrated Physics and Chemistry A-G  


Electives:  


Earth Science A-G 2618 


Earth Science A-G  


Environmental Science A-G  


 


BUSINESS 


Business Computer Information Systems  


Essentials of Business  


Essentials of Communication (Speech)  


Technology and Research  


 


HEALTH 


Health Quest  


Health Education A 2435 


Health Education B 2435 


Personal and Family Living  


Physical Education  


Physical Fitness  


 


ASSESSMENTS, DIAGNOSTICS AND TEST-PREP 
RESOURCES 


SPARK Assessment and Remediation Tool for 
English Language Arts and 
Mathematics 


 


ACT® Test Prep  


GED® Test Prep  


HiSET® Test Prep  


TASC Test Assessing Secondary Completion™ 
Prep 


 


Essentials of Mathematics  


Essentials of Language Arts  


Skills and Diagnostic Tests for 
English Grammar and Mathematics 


 


 


HISTORY/SOCIAL SCIENCE 


Government A-G  


History and Geography 300  


History and Geography 400  


History and Geography 500  


History and Geography 600  


Civics  


World History and Geography: 
Medieval and Early Modern Times 


 
2734 


World Civilizations  


World History A-G  


United States History and Geography: 
Growth and Conflict 


 
2734 


World History, Culture, and Geography: 
The Modern World 


 
A-G 


 
2711 


United States History: Foundations to 
Present 


 
A-G 


 


Principles of American Democracy A-G 2703 


Electives:  


World Geography A-G  


Civil War A-G  


Economics A-G 2701 


Personal Financial Literacy  


Psychology A-G  


Twentieth Century American History A-G  


United States History and Geography: 
Continuity and Change in the Twentieth 
Century 


 
 
A-G 


 
2709 


United States History: Reconstruction to 
Present 


 
A-G 


 


 


MATHEMATICS 


Mathematics 300  


Mathematics 400  


Mathematics 500  


Mathematics Grade 6 – Common Core 2434 


Mathematics Grade 7 – Common Core 2435 


Mathematics Grade 8 – Common Core 2436 


Algebra I Fundamentals A-G  


Algebra I A-G  


Geometry Fundamentals A-G  


Geometry A-G  


Algebra II Fundamentals A-G  


Algebra II A-G  


Integrated Mathematics I: 
Common Core 


 
A-G 


 
2440 


Integrated Mathematics II: 
Common Core 


 
A-G 


 
2441 


Integrated Mathematics : 
Common Core 


 
A-G 


 
2442 


Pre-calculus – Common Core A-G 2444 


Probability & Statistics A  


Probability & Statistics B (Available late Fall 2018)  


Advanced Algebra A-G  


Analytic Geometry A-G  


Coordinate Algebra A-G  


Electives:  


Consumer Math A-G  


Trigonometry A-G  


 


ADVANCED PLACEMENT® (USE WITH AP® COURSES) 


Calculus  


Comparative Government and Politics  


English Language and Composition  


Human Geography  


Macroeconomics  


U.S. Government and Politics  


U.S. History  


 


BLENDED LEARNING LIBRARY 


Mathematics 700 Resources  


Mathematics 800 Resources  


Algebra I Resources  


Algebra II Resources  


Geometry Resources  


Language Arts 600 Resources  


Language Arts 700 Resources  


Language Arts 800 Resources  


English I Resources  


English II Resources  


English III Resources  


English IV Resources  


 


FINE ARTS 


Art History  


Digital Arts  


Media Studies  


Electives:  


Music Appreciation A-G  


Music Theory A-G  


 


WORLD LANGUAGES 


French I A-G  


French II A-G  


Spanish I A-G  


Spanish II A-G  


Spanish III A-G  


 







CALIFORNIA COURSE GUIDE 2018-19 
PREPARING STUDENTS FOR COLLEGE, CAREER, & life. 


 


CAREER & TECHNICAL 
EDUCATION COURSES 


As more schools expand CTE programs, Odysseyware provides a wide array of courses to 
support all 16 career clusters. Our rigorous, media-rich 80+ CTE courses prepare students 
for the workforce and post-secondary education. 


 


  
Career Explorations II 


 
  Career Explorations III  


Keyboarding and Applications 


  Principles of Coding  


Counseling and Mental Health Services A-G 
 


 
Family and Community Services A-G 


 


 
Introduction to Human Growth and Development A-G 


 
Construction Careers A-G 


 


A/V Technology and Film Careers A-G  Agribusiness Systems A-G 
 
 
 


Environmental Service Systems A-G 


 


Fundamentals of Computer Systems A-G 
Teaching and Training Careers A-G 


  
Natural Resources Systems A-G 


 


 
Power, Structural, and Technical Systems A-G 


 


 
Career Management 


 


 
Office 2010 Applications 2 Microsoft Excel® 


and Access® 


Fundamentals of Programming and Software 
Development A-G 


 
Introduction to Network Systems A-G 


 


 
New Applications: Web Development in the 
21st Century A-G 


 


 


 
 


Banking Services Careers A-G 
 


  Money Matters A  


Money Matters B 


 


 
National Security Careers A-G 


 


 
Office 2013 Applications 2 Microsoft Excel® 


and Access® 


 
Corrections: Policies and Procedures A-G 


Careers in Manufacturing Processes A-G 


 


  
Small Business Entrepreneurship A-G 


 
  Technology and Business  


Law Enforcement Field Services A-G 
 


 
Security and Protective Services A-G 


 
 


Careers in Marketing Research A-G 


 
 


Careers in Allied Health A-G 
 


 
Nursing: Unlimited Possibilities and Unlimited 
Potential A-G 


 


 
Engineering and Design A-G 


 
 
 


Careers in Logistics Planning and Management 
Services A-G 


 
 
 


Public Health: Discovering the Big Picture in 
Health Care A-G 


 


 
Therapeutics: The Art of Restoring and 
Maintaining Wellness A-G 


Engineering and Product Development A-G 
 


 
Science and Mathematics in the Real World A-G 


 


 
STEM and Problem Solving A-G 


 


 
Food and Beverage Management A-G 


 
Lodging Operations Management A-G 


 
  Marketing and Sales for Tourism and Hospitality A-G  


 
Planning Meetings and Special Events A-G 


 
 


A-G indicates courses are approved by UCOP. A-G* indicates new course submissions for 2017-18 pending approval by UCOP. 
Microsoft®,  Microsoft  Word®,  Microsoft  PowerPoint®,  Microsoft  Excel®,  Microsoft  Access®,  and  Microsoft  Publisher®  are  registered  trademarks  of  Microsoft  Corporation®  in  the   United 
States and/or other countries. Office Applications I and II are independent publications and are not affiliated with, nor have they been authorized, sponsored, or otherwise approved by Microsoft 
Corporation®. 


 
Transportation and Tours for the Traveler A-G  


ODYSSEYWARE.COM I 877.795.8904 


 


 


  


 


Early Childhood Development and Services A-G 


Introduction to Consumer Services A-G 


Food Products and Processing Systems A-G Fundamentals of Digital Media A-G 


Plant Systems A-G 


 Business Law 


 


Office 2010 Applications 1 Microsoft Word®, 
PowerPoint®, and Publisher® 


  


Network System Design A-G 


Software Development Tools A-G  


 


Office 2013 Applications 1 Microsoft Word®, 
PowerPoint®, and Publisher® 


Principles of Business and Finance A-G Fire and Emergency Services A-G 


Legal Services A-G 


Forensics: Using Science to Solve a Mystery A-G   


 
 


Scientific  Discovery and Development A-G 


Principles of Technology and Engineering A-G 


Scientific Research A-G 


  


 


Food Safety and Sanitation A-G 


 


 


  


 


 
Physicians, Pharmacists, Dentists, Veterinarians, 


 


  


 


  


 


  


 


  


 


  


 


  


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


Sustainable Service Management for Hospitality 
and Tourism A-G 


Engineering and Innovation A-G 


Animal Systems A-G 


Personal Care Services A-G 





		Agenda Item 8.6

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		Attachment A

		Recommended Textbook Adoptions Madera County Superintendent of Schools Career and Alternative Education Services 2021 - 2022



		Recommended Textbook Adoptions Madera County Superintendent of Schools Career and Alternative Education Services 2021 - 2022

		Secondary Programs

		Secondary Programs

		BWrite Ahead Inside Writing Program ook Title Publisher

		BWrite Ahead Inside Writing Program ook Title

		Publisher

		English/Language Arts

		English/Language Arts

		Mathematics

		Mathematics

		Science/Health Biology Earth Science General Science Physical Science Discover Health

		Science/Health

		Social/Science

		Social/Science

		English Language Development

		English Language Development

		VIntroduction to Theater Arts Understanding Art isual/Performing Arts

		VIntroduction to Theater Arts Understanding Art isual/Performing Arts

		LSkills for Independent Living Life Skills Health Transitions Curriculum Everything You Need to Know to Score High on the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) (including all revisions and new versions) Career Cruising Online Careers / Life Skills / CD Top Careers for 21st Century ife Skills/Job Skills/Career Education

		LSkills for Independent Living Life Skills Health Transitions Curriculum Everything You Need to Know to Score High on the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) (including all revisions and new versions) Career Cruising Online Careers / Life Skills / CD Top Careers for 21st Century ife Skills/Job Skills/Career Education

		GED

		GED

		GED Exercises: Mathematics, Literature, Writing, Sciences, Social Science (including all revisions and new versions) GED Preparation



		OOdysseyWare (see attached list for complete course offerings) nline Learning

		OOdysseyWare (see attached list for complete course offerings) nline Learning





		CORE COURSES & ELECTIVES

		CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION COURSES






Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


Agenda Item 8.7 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic:
Quarterly Report of Investments 


Background: 
Section 53646 of the Government Code requires the chief fiscal officer of 
each local agency to provide to the governing board a report of investments, 
on a quarterly basis. However, if all of an agency’s funds are placed in the 
county treasury, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) or an FDIC-insured 
bank account, the most recent statement received from these institutions will 
suffice. If an agency has any other investments, additional reporting is 
required. 


Following its 2021 Investment Policy, all Madera County Superintendent of 
Schools funds are deposited in the Madera County Treasury, including the 
proceeds of the tax revenue anticipation notes (TRAN) program, when 
MCSOS participates. Therefore, we have attached a copy of the latest 
monthly investment report from the Madera County Co-Mingled Investment 
Pool which includes its most recent list of investments. 


The County Treasurer-Tax Collector’s investments continue to provide as 
favorable a rate of return as can be expected in the current financial market. 
The current rate of return is .54% and is lower compared to last year’s rate of 
return of 1.98% for the same time period by 1.44%. 


Financial Impact: 
Approximately $20,000 per year. 


Resource: 
Julie DeWall 
Chief Officer 
Business and Administrative Services 


Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Board approve the report as presented. 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 



www.mcsos.org





COUNTY OF MADERA 
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR 
TRACY KENNEDY 
200 W. 4th Street, 2nd Floor, Madera, CA 93637 
Telephone: (559) 675-7713 Fax: (559) 673-0262 
e-mail: treasurer@madera-county.com 


MEMORANDUM 


Date: June 10, 2021 
To: Madera County Commingled Investment Pool Participants 
From: Tracy Kennedy, Treasurer-Tax Collector . ~c;r,,,t'~ 
Subject: Investment Portfolio Summary- May 2021 ~ ...,..., ..,{! 


REQUIREMENT 
In compliance with Government Code 53646 (b) the County Treasurer is, at a minimum, required to 
submit a quarterly investment report within 30 days following the end of each quarter. The 
Treasurer, however, elected to exceed the minimum requirement by increasing its frequency to a 
monthly report and disseminate to all pool participants. 


Also required in the report is a disclosure of type of investment, name of issuer, date of maturity, 
par value and the sub total amounts invested for each category held by the County Treasurer 
including the market value provided by our custodial bank Wells Fargo. For your convenience, our 
investment reports can also be found on our website at: 


www.maderacounty.com/government/treasurer-tax-collector. 


While the County Treasurer takes all economic conditions under advisement, our primary goal is to 
ensure proper liquidity is available for all depositors while taking into consideration all pool 
expenditure requirements. 


c.c. Alview-Dairyland 
Bass Lake School District 
Chawanakee Unified School District 
Chowchilla Cemetery District 
Chowchilla Elementary School District 
Chowchilla High School District 
County Administrative Officer 
County Auditor-Controller 
County Board of Supervisors 
County Superintendent of Schools 
Golden Valley School District 
Madera Cemetery District 
Madera County District Attorney 
Madera County Transportation Commission 
Madera Unified School District 
Raymond-Knowles School District 
Philip Toler, County Special Districts 
Yosemite Unified School District 



www.maderacounty.com/government/treasurer-tax-collector

mailto:treasurer@madera-county.com





Madera County 
200 W. 4th StreetPortfolio Management by Fund 


Madera, CA 93637 
Portfolio Management (559)675-7013 


Portfol io Summary 
May 31, 2021 


Par Market Book % of Days to YTM 
Investments Value Value Value Portfolio Term Mat/Call 360 Equiv. 


Medium Term Notes 15,000,000.00 15,093,015.00 14,998,702.37 3.02 1,370 366 1.564 


Federal Agency Coupon Callable 249,000,000.00 248,096,263.33 249,010,779.02 50.20 1,395 234 0.460 


Treasury Coupon Securities 46,000,000.00 46,050,628.07 45,982,667.13 9.27 703 582 0.308 


CAMP: CA Asset Mgmt Program 238.80 238.80 238.80 0.00 0.049 


Commercial Paper Disc. -Amortizing 6,000,000.00 5,999,148.00 5,988,791.67 1.21 269 73 0.253 


Bank of the West 2,442,506.22 2,442,506.22 2,442,506.22 0.49 1 1 0.099 


Citizens Business Bank 5,003,062.44 5,003,062.44 5,003,062.44 1.01 0.099 


Local Agency Investment Funds 64,146,626.70 64,146,626.70 64 ,146,626.70 12.93 1 0.311 


Federal Agency Bullet 99,000,000.00 98,918,556.25 98,842,038.16 19.93 986 770 0.452 


Municipal Bond 8,143,933.00 8,143,933.00 8,143,933.00 1.64 6,352 92 3.508 


Grant Anticipation Note 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.30 288 29 0.929 


496,236,367.16 495,393,977.81 496,059,345.51 100.00% 1,112 338 0.502 
Investments 


Total Earnings May 31 Month Ending Fiscal Year To Date 


Current Year 203,063.63 2,177,469.00 


Average Daily Balance 504,832,830.57 438,550,010.54 


Effective Rate of Return 0.47% 0.54% 


Active Account Balance as of 05/31/2021 : $51,900,315.77 


PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 53646: 
1. (b)(2) THE COUNTY'S PORTFOLIO IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2021 INVESTMENT POLICY VALID 1/1/2021 THROUGH 12/31 /2021 . 


2. (b)(3) THE MADERA COUNTY CO-MINGLED INVESTMENT POOL IS ABLE TO MEET THE POOL'S EXPENDITURE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE NEXT SIX MONTHS. 


3. (b)(1) MARKET VA LUE SOURCE: W ELLS FARGO BANK. 


Reporting period 05/01/2021-05/31/2021 
Data Updated: SET_1 PM: 06/10/202111:21 
Run Date: 06/10/2021 -11 :21 


Portfolio MAD 


RC 
IE (PRF _PM1) 7.3.11 


Report Ver. 7.3. 11 







Portfolio Management by Fund 
Portfolio Management 


Portfolio Details - Investments 
Page 1 


May 31, 2021 


CUSIP Investment# Issuer 
Average 
Balance 


Purchase 
Date Par Value Market Value Book Value 


Stated 
Rate 


Days to 
Mat./Cal 


YTM 
360 


Maturity 
Date 


Medium Term Notes 


594918BP8 


17275RBJO 


037833AY6 


89236THF5 


1548 


1586 


1564 


1728 


Microsoft Corp 


Cisco Systems 


APPLE INC. 


Toyota 


01/11/2017 


10/23/2017 


05/15/2017 


03/29/2021 


3,000,000.00 


3,000,000.00 


4,000,000.00 


5,000,000.00 


3,004,230.00 


3,010,920.00 


4,054,440.00 


5,023,425.00 


2,991,190.16 


2,996,373.13 


3,996,214.08 


5,014,925.00 


1.550 37 2.140 


1.850 111 2.074 


2.150 253 2.219 


0.500 804 0.395 ------


08/08/2021 


09/20/2021 


02/09/2022 


08/14/2023 


Subtotal and Average 14,998,702.37 15,000,000.00 15,093,015.00 14,998,702.37 366 1.564 


Federal Agency Coupon Callable 


3134GXDG6 1683 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 11/23/2020 6,000,000.00 6,000,540.00 6,000,000.00 0.190 175 0.187 11/23/2022 


3134GXEU4 1684 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 12/16/2020 6,000,000.00 5,998,980.00 6,000,000.00 0.200 198 0.197 12/16/2022 


3134GW7EO 1681 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 11/18/2020 5,000,000.00 5,000,250.00 5,000,000.00 0.200 168 0.197 02/16/2023 


3134GXFB5 1691 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 12/14/2020 5,000,000.00 4,996,350.00 5,000,000.00 0.220 196 0.217 03/14/2023 


3134GW7D2 1676 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 11/16/2020 3,000,000.00 2,999,010.00 3,000,000.00 0.220 168 0.217 05/16/2023 


3134GXBP8 1678 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 11/24/2020 4,000,000.00 4,000,400.00 4,000,000.00 0.220 176 0.217 05/24/2023 


3134GXED2 1686 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 12/08/2020 7,000,000.00 6,999,790.00 7,000,000.00 0.250 372 0.247 06/08/2023 


3134GXBE3 1677 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 11/16/2020 4,000,000.00 4,002,840.00 4,000,000.00 0.250 168 0.247 08/16/2023 


3135G05T6 1698 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 01/20/2021 5,000,000.00 5,012,500.00 5,012,995.69 0.350 443 0.242 08/18/2023 


3134GWP42 1666 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 09/14/2020 5,000,000.00 5,001,250.00 5,000,000.00 0.320 105 0.316 09/14/2023 


3133EMHL9 1687 Federal Farm Credit 11/30/2020 3,000,000.00 3,000,390.00 3,000,000.00 0.310 182 0.306 11/30/2023 


3134GXEWO 1685 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 12/14/2020 4,000,000.00 3,998,200.00 4,000,000.00 0.300 196 0.296 12/14/2023 


3133EMTD4 1711 Federal Farm Credit 03/15/2021 5,000,000.00 5,002,050.00 5,000,000.00 0.370 287 0.365 03/15/2024 


3135GA4S7 1679 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 11/17/2020 5,000,000.00 4,993,250.00 5,000,000.00 0.375 534 0.370 05/17/2024 


3134GWJ64 1664 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 09/10/2020 5,000,000.00 4,984,900.00 5,000,000.00 0.400 101 0.395 06/10/2024 


3134GWJ64 1665 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 09/10/2020 5,000,000.00 4,984,900.00 5,000,000.00 0.400 101 0.395 06/10/2024 


3135GA5Y3 1692 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 12/14/2020 10,000,000.00 10,006,700.00 10,000,000.00 0.375 196 0.370 06/14/2024 


3134GWTUO 1669 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 09/28/2020 5,000,000.00 4,984,600.00 5,000,000.00 0.375 119 0.370 06/28/2024 


3134GW4X1 1672 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 10/29/2020 3,000,000.00 3,000,390.00 3,000,000.00 0.375 150 0.370 07/29/2024 


3134GWB39 1662 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 09/03/2020 5,000,000.00 4,996,500.00 5,000,000.00 0.420 275 0.414 09/03/2024 


3134GXGP3 1690 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 12/16/2020 5,000,000.00 4,991,850.00 5,000,000.00 0.400 198 0.395 09/16/2024 


3130ALTH7 1723 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/30/2021 5,000,000.00 5,000,350.00 5,000,000.00 0.510 121 0.503 09/30/2024 


3130ALWY6 1734 Federal Home Loan Bank 04/22/2021 8,000,000.00 8,000,480.00 8,000,000.00 0.625 51 0.616 10/22/2024 


3130ALVR2 1735 Federal Home Loan Bank 04/23/2021 5,000,000.00 5,000,200.00 4,997,250.00 0.520 52 0.529 10/23/2024 


3130AHGL1 1628 Federal Home Loan Bank 11/04/2019 2,000,000.00 2,014,340.00 2,000,000.00 1.875 156 1.849 11/04/2024 


3130ALU69 1724 Federal Home Loan Bank 04/13/2021 10,000,000.00 10,000,200.00 10,000,000.00 0.580 42 0.572 12/13/2024 


3133EMLP5 1693 Federal Farm Credit 12/29/2020 10,000,000.00 9,945,933.33 10,000,533.33 0.320 22 0.316 12/23/2024 


3134GXKFO 1694 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 01/15/2021 10,000,000.00 9,862,700.00 10,000,000.00 0.350 44 0.345 01/15/2025 


3130ALYN8 1736 Federal Home Loan Bank 04/28/2021 5,000,000.00 5,000,350.00 5,000,000.00 0.625 241 0.616 01/28/2025 


Portfolio MAD 
Data Updated: SET_1PM: 06/10/2021 11 :21 RC 
Run Date: 06/10/2021 -11:21 PM (PRF _PM2) 7.3.11 


Report Ver. 7.3.11 







Portfolio Management by Fund 
Portfolio Management 


Portfolio Details - Investments 
Page 2 


May 31, 2021 


CUSIP Investment# Issuer 
Average 
Balance 


Purchase 
Date Par Value Market Value Book Value 


Stated 
Rate 


Days to 
Mat./Cal 


YTM 
360 


Maturity 
Date 


Federal Agency Coupon Callable 


3133EMSC7 1706 Federal Farm Credit 03/03/2021 5,000,000.00 4,971,800.00 5,000,000.00 0.480 275 0.473 03/03/2025 


3130AK2L9 1663 Federal Home Loan Bank 09/04/2020 5,000,000.00 4,960,400.00 5,000,000.00 0.550 1,372 0.542 03/04/2025 


3133EMVS8 1725 Federal Farm Credit 04/14/2021 5,000,000.00 5,005,600.00 5,000,000.00 0.690 682 0.681 04/14/2025 


3134GWP91 1667 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 09/16/2020 5,000,000.00 4,924,900.00 5,000,000.00 0.500 472 0.493 06/16/2025 


3134GXFY5 1689 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 12/17/2020 3,000,000.00 2,960,460.00 3,000,000.00 0.500 16 0.493 06/17/2025 


3133EMFC1 1674 Federal Farm Credit 10/29/2020 3,000,000.00 2,971,140.00 3,000,000.00 0.530 150 0.523 07/29/2025 


3133EMFC1 1675 Federal Farm Credit 11/05/2020 3,000,000.00 2,971,140.00 3,000,000.00 0.530 150 0.523 07/29/2025 


3136G4M83 1660 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 08/28/2020 5,000,000.00 4,974,950.00 5,000,000.00 0.600 272 0.592 08/28/2025 


3134GWY26 1670 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 10/08/2020 5,000,000.00 4,983,050.00 5,000,000.00 0.570 129 0.562 10/08/2025 


3134GW3X2 1671 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 10/27/2020 3,000,000.00 2,991,030.00 3,000,000.00 0.625 56 0.616 10/27/2025 


3136G45C3 1673 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 10/27/2020 4,000,000.00 3,964,320.00 4,000,000.00 0.540 513 0.533 10/27/2025 


3134GXCH5 1682 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 11/25/2020 5,000,000.00 4,927,900.00 5,000,000.00 0.600 542 0.592 11/25/2025 


3135GAC66 1695 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 01/21/2021 3,000,000.00 2,957,460.00 3,000,000.00 0.500 234 0.493 01/21/2026 


3130AKN51 1696 Federal Home Loan Bank 01/28/2021 10,000,000.00 9,862,900.00 10,000,000.00 0.520 241 0.513 01/28/2026 


3130AKPL4 1697 Federal Home Loan Bank 01/28/2021 5,000,000.00 4,948,900.00 5,000,000.00 0.550 241 0.536 01/28/2026 


3130AKTM8 1699 Federal Home Loan Bank 01/28/2021 4,000,000.00 3,945,560.00 4,000,000.00 0.480 422 0.473 01/28/2026 


3130ALH56 1712 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/18/2021 5,000,000.00 4,990,800.00 5,000,000.00 0.750 290 0.740 03/18/2026 


3133EMUK6 1718 Federal Farm Credit 03/25/2021 2,000,000.00 2,001,440.00 2,000,000.00 1.050 297 1.036 03/25/2026 


3130ALMA9 1715 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/30/2021 5,000,000.00 5,001,300.00 5,000,000.00 0.875 121 0.863 03/30/2026 


3130ALRS5 1717 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/30/2021 2,000,000.00 2,000,340.00 2,000,000.00 0.375 212 0.996 03/30/2026 


3130ALUC6 1733 Federal Home Loan Bank 04/15/2021 2,000,000.00 2,000,680.00 2,000,000.00 1.020 136 1.006 ------ 04/15/2026 


Subtotal and Average 250,946,289.77 249,000,000.00 248,096,263.33 249,010,779.02 234 0.460 


Treasury Coupon Securities 


9128287F1 1625 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 09/23/2019 2,000,000.00 2,005,720.00 2,000,000.00 1.750 60 1.726 07/31/2021 


912828XR6 1631 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 12/11/2019 3,000,000.00 3,050,280.00 3,003,793.65 1.750 364 1.598 05/31/2022 


91282CAC5 1732 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 04/08/2021 5,000,000.00 5,003,706.77 5,003,891.15 0.125 425 0.082 07/31/2022 


91282CAG6 1721 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 03/25/2021 5,000,000.00 5,002,174.59 5,002,924.59 0.125 456 0.089 08/31/2022 


91282CAR2 1719 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 03/22/2021 10,000,000.00 10,002,700.00 10,002,987.76 0.125 517 0.104 10/31/2022 


91282CBG5 1709 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 03/05/2021 5,000,000.00 5,000,569.75 4,999,983.81 0.125 609 0.129 01/31/2023 


912828ZY9 1731 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 04/06/2021 10,000,000.00 9,994,596.96 9,983,504.36 0.125 774 0.207 07/15/2023 


91282CAP6 1720 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 03/24/2021 6,000,000.00 5,990,880.00 5,985,581.81 0.125 866 0.218 ------ 10/15/2023 


Subtotal and Average 45,984,497.74 46,000,000.00 46,050,628.07 45,982,667.13 582 0.308 


Portfolio MAD 
Data Updated: SET_1 PM: 06/10/2021 11 :21 RC 
Run Date: 06/10/2021 -11 :21 PM (PRF_PM2) 7.3.11 







Portfolio Management by Fund 
Portfolio Management 


Portfolio Details - Investments 
May 31, 2021 


Page 3 


CUSIP Investment# Issuer 
Average 
Balance 


Purchase 
Date Par Value Market Value Book Value 


Stated 
Rate 


Days to 
Mat.teal 


YTM 
360 


Maturity 
Date 


CAMP: CA Asset Mgmt Program 


SYS1486 1486 California Asset Mgmt. Program 238.80 238.80 238,80 0.050 0.049 ------
Subtotal and Average 1,351,480.61 238.80 238.80 238.80 0.049 


Commercial Paper Disc. -Amortizing 


2254EAVD2 1680 UBS 11/17/2020 6,000,000.00 5,999,148.00 5,988,791.67 0.250 73 0.253 ------ 08/13/2021 


Subtotal and Average 5,988,791.67 6,000,000.00 5,999,148.00 5,988,791.67 73 0.253 


Bank of the West 


SYS1143 1143 BANK OF THE WEST 2,442,506.22 2,442,506.22 2,442,506.22 0.100 0.099 ------
Subtotal and Average 2,442,305.48 2,442,506.22 2,442,506.22 2,442,506.22 1 0.099 


Citizens Business Bank 


SYS1688 1688 Citizens Business Bank 11/25/2020 5,003,062.44 5,003,062.44 5,003,062.44 0.100 0.099 ------
Subtotal and Average 5,002,691.05 5,003,062.44 5,003,062.44 5,003,062.44 0.099 


Local Agency Investment Funds 


SYS119 119 Local Agency Investment Fund 64,146,626.70 64,146,626.70 64,146,626.70 0.315 0.311 ------
Subtotal and Average 69,630,497.67 64,146,626.70 64,146,626.70 64,146,626.70 1 0.311 


Federal Agency Bullet 


3130A8QS5 1596 Federal Home Loan Bank 12/05/2017 4,000,000.00 4,005,040.00 3,983,006.00 1.125 43 1.982 07/14/2021 


3133EG6F7 1553 Federal Farm Credit 02/07/2017 5,000,000.00 5,033,250.00 5,000,241.07 1.950 128 1.914 10/07/2021 


3133ELZN7 1703 Federal Farm Credit 03/01/2021 5,000,000.00 5,003,900.00 5,002,965.68 0.160 351 0.099 05/18/2022 


3133ELT95 1702 Federal Farm Credit 0310112021 4,000,000.00 4,005,266.67 4,005,946.67 0.200 407 0.109 07/13/2022 


3137EAET2 1704 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 03/01/2021 5,000,000.00 5,002,625.00 5,001,670.00 0.125 419 0.109 07/25/2022 


3133EMPR7 1707 Federal Farm Credit 03/03/2021 4,000,000.00 4,000,224.44 3,999,216.44 0.100 427 0.118 08/02/2022 


3133EMTN2 1713 Federal Farm Credit 03/16/2021 5,000,000.00 5,001,350.00 5,000,000.00 0.125 472 0.123 09/16/2022 


3133EMUU4 1727 Federal Farm Credit 03/29/2021 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 0.120 546 0.118 11/29/2022 


3133ELJN5 1642 Federal Farm Credit 01/24/2020 3,000,000.00 3,028,290.00 3,000,000.00 1.640 602 1.618 01/24/2023 


3130ALRG1 1729 Federal Home Loan Bank 03/30/2021 8,000,000.00 7,996,653.33 7,997,669.33 0.125 654 0.140 03/17/2023 


3135G05G4 1708 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 03/04/2021 5,000,000.00 5,007,925.00 5,008,905.00 0.250 769 0.187 07/10/2023 


3137EAEW5 1710 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Car 03/05/2021 5,000,000.00 5,003,900.00 5,004,983.39 0.250 829 0.207 09/08/2023 


3133EMUF7 1716 Federal Farm Credit 03/22/2021 2,000,000.00 1,998,960.00 1,998,940.00 0.220 843 0.238 09/22/2023 


3133EMUF7 1726 Federal Farm Credit 03/26/2021 5,000,000.00 4,997.522.22 5,000, 122.22 0.220 843 0.217 09/22/2023 


3137EAEY1 1730 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 03/30/2021 8,000,000.00 7,986,240.00 7,981,056.77 0,125 867 0.217 10/16/2023 


Portfolio MAD 
Data Updated: SET_ 1 PM: 06/10/2021 11 :21 RC 
Run Date: 06110/2021 11:21 PM (PRF_PM2) 7.3.11 







Portfolio Management by Fund 
Portfolio Management 


Portfolio Details - Investments 
Page4 


May 31, 2021 


CUSIP Investment# Issuer 
Average 
Balance 


Purchase 
Date Par Value Market Value Book Value 


Stated 
Rate 


Days to 
Mat./Cal 


YTM 
360 


Maturity 
Date 


Federal Agency Bullet 


3133EMQL9 1701 Federal Farm Credit 02/12/2021 8,000,000.00 7,975,200.00 8,000,000.00 0.200 986 0.197 02/12/2024 


3133EMSJ2 1705 Federal Farm Credit 03/03/2021 5,000,000.00 4,988,650.00 4,978,350.00 0.430 1,371 0.532 03/03/2025 


3137EAEU9 1700 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 01/26/2021 2,000,000.00 1,980,244.17 1,998,860.17 0.375 1,511 0.384 07/21/2025 


3135G05X7 1714 Federal National Mortg. Assoc. 03/17/2021 4,000,000.00 3,955,716.67 3,944,156.67 0.375 1,546 0.691 08/25/2025 


3137EAEX3 1737 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Cor 04/26/2021 5,000,000.00 4,944,118.75 4,937,748.75 0.375 1,575 0.661 09/23/2025 


3133EMUZ3 1722 Federal Farm Credit 03/30/2021 2,000,000.00 2,003,480.00 1,998,200.00 0.810 1,763 0.910 ------ 03/30/2026 


Subtotal and Average 98,843,641.21 99,000,000.00 98,918,556.25 98,842,038.16 770 0.452 


Municipal Bond 


MC1560 1560 Pub Fin Auth (Bass Lake) 04/05/2017 5,630,000.00 5,630,000.00 5,630,000.00 3.500 92 3.452 09/01/2033 


SYS1621 1621 Rolling Hills 01/30/2019 2,513,933.00 2,513,933.00 2,513,933.00 3.750 93 3.632 ------ 09/02/2038 


Subtotal and Average 8, 143,933.00 8,143,933.00 8,143,933.00 8,143,933.00 92 3.508 


Grant Anticipation Note 


MD1668 1668 MD 33 Fairmead 09/15/2020 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.937 29 0.929------ 06/30/2021 


Subtotal and Average 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 29 0.929 


Total and Average 504,832,830.57 496,236,367.16 495,393,977.81 496,059,345.51 338 0.502 


Portfolio MAD 
Data Updated: SET_1 PM: 06/10/2021 11 :21 RC 
Run Date: 06/10/2021 -11:21 PM (PRF_pM2) 7.3.11 







Portfolio Management by Fund 
Portfolio Management 
Portfolio Details - Cash 


Page 5 


May 31, 2021 


CUSIP Investment# Issuer 
Average 
Balance 


Purchase 
Date Par Value Market Value Book Value 


Stated 
Rate 


Days to 
Mat./Cal 


YTM 
360 


Average Balance 0.00 0 


Total Cash and Investments 504,832,830.57 496,236,367.16 495,393,977.81 496,059,345.51 338 0.502 


Portfolio MAD 
Data Updated: SET_1 PM: 06/10/2021 11 :21 RC 
Run Date: 0611012021 - 11 :21 PM (PRF_PM2) 7.3.11 





		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		COUNTY OF MADERA OFFICE OF THE TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR TRACY KENNEDY

		MEMORANDUM

		REQUIREMENT

		Portfolio Management by Fund Portfolio Management Portfolio Summary May 31, 2021

		Portfolio Management by Fund Portfolio Management Portfolio Details -Investments May 31, 2021

		Portfolio Management by Fund Portfolio Management Portfolio Details -Investments May 31, 2021

		Portfolio Management by Fund Portfolio Management Portfolio Details -Investments May 31, 2021

		Portfolio Management by Fund Portfolio Management Portfolio Details -Investments May 31, 2021

		Portfolio Management by Fund Portfolio Management Portfolio Details -Cash May 31, 2021










Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 


1105 South Madera Avenue  Madera, CA 93637  (559) 673-6051  FAX (559) 673-5569 
www.mcsos.org 


Agenda Item 8.8 


Board of Education Action Item 
July 13, 2021 


Topic: 
Consideration Adoption of Revised 2021-2022 School Calendars 


8.8.1 Endeavor Secondary (Juvenile Hall) & Voyager Secondary 
8.8.2 Pioneer Technical Center/Madera County Independent Academy 
8.8.3 Pioneer Technical Center – Chowchilla 
8.8.4 Madera County Superintendent of Schools Special Education 


(Gould) 


Background:  
The Madera County Board of Education annually approves school calendars 
for Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) Alternative Education, 
Special Education and Charter School programs. 


All calendars for the Career and Alternative Education Programs will follow a 
calendar that has variations from Madera Unified School District (MUSD) due 
to the number of staff development days MUSD has that will negatively affect 
our calculation with Average Daily Attendance.  Pioneer Technical Center 
Chowchilla will follow the Chowchilla Union High School District’s calendar and 
Gould will follow MUSD.  


Financial Impact: 
None. 


Resource: 
Jessica Drake 
Executive Director 
Student Programs and Services 


Recommendation: 
Acceptance of the calendars as presented. 







MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 Endeavor School and Voyager School 


Endeavor / Voyager 
2021-2022 


Draft 


July 1-2 and 6-30 are instructional days. July 5th is a holiday. Total instructional days are 21. 


August 2-31 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 22.  


September 1- 3, 7-30 are instructional days. September 6th is a holiday. Total instructional days 
are 21.  


October 1-29 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 21. 


November 1-10,12-24, and 29-30 are instructional days. The 11th and 25-26 are holidays. Total 
instructional days are 19.  


December 1-22, and 27-29 are instructional days. December 23-24 and 30-31 are holidays. 
Total instructional days are 19.  


January 3-14 and 18-31 are instructional days. January 17 is a holiday. Total instructional days 
are 20.  


February 1-17 and 22-28 are instructional days. February 18th and 21st are school holidays. 
Total instructional days are 18.  


March 1-31 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 23.  


April 1-29 are instructional days.  Total instructional days are 21.  


May 2-27 and 31st are instructional days. May 30 is a holiday. Total instructional days are 21. 


June 1-30 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 22.  


Total instructional and total staff workdays for the year are 248. 







MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 Madera County Independent Academy and 


Pioneer Technical Center 
2021-2022 


Draft 


July 1-2 and 6-30 are non-school days.  July 5th is a holiday. Total instructional days are 0. 


August 2-6 are staff work days. August 9-31 are instructional days with August 9th being the first 
day of school. Total instructional days are 17, staff workdays are 5.  


September 1-3 and 7-30 are instructional days. September 6th is a holiday. Total instructional 
days are 21.  


October 1-8 and 12-29 are instructional days. October 11th is a staff work days.  Total 
instructional days are 20, staff work days 1.  


November 1-10, 12-19, and 29-30 are instructional days. November 11th is a holiday. 
November 22-26 are non-school days. November 25-26 are holidays. Total instructional days 
are 16.  


December 1-17 are instructional days. December 20-22 and 28-30 are non-school days. 
December 24-25, 27TH and 31ST are holidays. Total instructional days are 13.  


January 3-10 are non-school days. January 10th is a staff work day. January 11-14, and 18-31 
are instructional days. January 17th is a holiday. Total instructional days are 14, staff workdays 
are 1.  


February 1-11, 15-17, 22-28 are instructional days. February 14th is a non-school day.  February 
18th and 21st are school holidays. Total instructional days are 17.  


March 1-31 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 23. 


April 1-8 and 19-29 are instructional days.  April 11-18 are non-school days.  April 18th is a staff 
work day.  Total instructional days are 15, staff work days 1.  


May 2-27 and 31st are instructional days. May 30th is a holiday. Total instructional days are 21. 


June 1-3 are instructional days, with June 3rd as the last day of school. June 6-30 are non-
school days.  Total instructional days are 3.  


Total instructional days for the year are 180, non-instructional staff workdays are 8, and total 
staff workdays are 188. 







MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
Pioneer Technical Center (Chowchilla) 


2021-2022 
Draft 


July 1-2 and 6-30 are non-school days.  July the 5th is a holiday. Total instructional days are 0. 


August 2-16 are non-school days. August 2-9 and 16th are staff work days. August 17-31 are 
instructional days with August 17th being the first day of school. Total instructional days are 11, 
staff workdays are 7.  


September 1- 3, 7-30 are instructional days. September 6th is a holiday. Total instructional days 
are 21.  


October 1-29 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 21. 


November 1-10, November 12-19, and November 29-30 are instructional days. November 11th 
and 25-26 are holidays. The 22-26 are non-school days. Total instructional days are 16.  


December 1-17 are instructional days. December 20-31 are non-school days. December 23-24 
and 30-31 are holidays.  Total instructional days are 13.  


January 3-14, and 18-31 are instructional days. January 17th is a holiday. Total instructional 
days are 20.  


February 1-17,22-28 are instructional days. February 18th and 21st are school holidays. Total 
instructional days are 18.  


March 1-31 are instructional days. Total instructional days are 23. 


April 1-8 and 19-29 are instructional days. April 11-18 are non-school days. April 18 is a staff 
work day.  April 15 is a holiday. Total instructional days are 15, staff workdays 1.  


May 2-19, 23-27 and May 31st are instructional days. May 20 is a non-school day. May 30 is a 
holiday. Total instructional days are 20.  


June 1-2 are instructional days, with June 2nd as the last day of school. June 3-30 are non-
school days.  Total instructional days are 2.  


Total instructional days for the year are 180, non-instructional staff workdays are 8, and total 
staff workdays are 188. 







MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
GOULD EDUCATIONAL CENTER, MUSD AREA AND LIBERTY HIGH (SDC) 


2021-2022 


Draft 


July the 5th is a holiday. Total instructional days are 0. 


August 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 6th are staff workdays. The 9th through the 31st are days taught. 
Total instructional days are 17.   


September 1st through the 3rd are days taught. The 6th is a holiday. The 7th through the 30th 
are days taught. Total instructional days are 21.  


October 1st through the 8th are days taught. The 11th is a staff workday day. The 12th through 
the 29th are days taught. Total instructional days are 20.  


November 1st through the 10th are days taught. The 11th is a holiday. The 12th through the 
19th are days taught. The 22nd through the 24th are non-school days. The 25th and 26th are 
holidays. The 29th and 30th are day taught. Total instructional days are 16.  


December 1st through the 17th are days taught. The 20th through the 22nd are non-school days 
and Gould Center will be closed. The 23rd through the 27th are holidays. The 28th through the 
30th are non-school days and Gould Center will be closed. The 31st is a holiday. Total 
instructional days are 13.  


January 3rd through the 7th are non-school days. The 10th is a staff workday.  The 11th through 
the 14th are days taught. The 17th is a holiday. The 18th through the 31st are days taught. 
Total instructional days are 14.   


February 1st through the 11th are days taught. The 14th is a non-school day. The 15th through 
the 17th are days taught. The 18th and 21st are holidays. The 22nd through the 28th are days 
taught. Total instructional days are 17.  


March 1st through the 31st are days taught. Total instructional days are 23. 


April 1st through the 8th are days taught. The 11th through the 15th are non-school days. The 
18th is a staff work day.  The 19th through the 29th are days taught. Total instructional days 
are 15.  


May 2nd through the 27th are days taught. The 30th is a holiday. The 31st is a day taught. Total 
instructional days are 21.  


June 1st through the 3rd are days taught. June 3rd is the last day of school. Total instructional 
days are 3.  


Total instructional days for the year is 180, non-instructional staff workdays is 4, and total 
staff workdays are 184.   





		Agenda Item 8.8

		Board of Education Action Item July 13, 2021

		Topic:

		Background:

		Financial Impact:

		Resource:

		Recommendation:



		MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Endeavor School and Voyager School Endeavor / Voyager 2021-2022 Draft

		MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Madera County Independent Academy and Pioneer Technical Center 2021-2022 Draft

		MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS Pioneer Technical Center (Chowchilla) 2021-2022 Draft

		MADERA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS GOULD EDUCATIONAL CENTER, MUSD AREA AND LIBERTY HIGH (SDC) 2021-2022 Draft










 


 
 


Meeting of  
Madera County Board of Education 


Tuesday, July 13, 2021 
3:30 p.m. 


 
This meeting will be held at  


1105 South Madera Avenue, Conference Room 5,  
Madera, CA 93637 


 
AGENDA 


 
Reasonable Accommodation for any Individual with Disability – Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable 
accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting or function of the Madera County Board of Education, may 
request assistance by contacting the Office of the Madera County Superintendent of Schools.  All documents 
pertaining to open session agenda items are available to anyone upon request from the office at 1105 South 
Madera Avenue, Madera, CA 93637; Telephone: (559) 662-6274; FAX (559) 673-5569. 
 
1.0 Call to Order 


1.1  Flag Salute 
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes 


2.1  Special Meeting June 29, 2021 (Action) [Board] 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda (Action) [Board] 
 
4.0 Information 


4.1 Public Comment 
[This time is offered to members of the public wishing to 
address the Board on matters under the jurisdiction of the 
Board, but not listed on the agenda. Board members may 
listen to but not discuss matters not on the agenda. (G.C. 
54954.2) The Board will not take action on any items 
presented under public comment.  Speakers are limited 
to 3 minutes.] 


 
4.2 Letters and Communications 
 
4.3 Non-School Sources 


 
4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) 
           Executive Committee Meeting Report [Deniz] 


 
4.5  Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos] 


 
4.6  Member Report(s) [Member] 


 







 


 
 


5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1 State Budget Review [DeWall] 


 
5.2 Annual Board Calendar [Massetti] 


 
5.3 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Teachers [Protzman] 


 
5.4 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints [Drake] 


 
5.5 Census Update and Process 


[Current status of process to balance  
Board member areas] [Massetti] 


 
6.0 Old Business 
 
7.0 Closed Session 
 
8.0 New Business 


8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates 
[Ratification of Temporary County Certificates  
issued previous month] (Action) [Protzman] 


 
8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment 


[Equipment to be declared obsolete and removed  
from inventory] (Action) [DeWall] 


 
8.3 Consideration Destruction of Records 


 [Disposal of Class 3 Records] (Action) [DeWall] 
 
8.4 Consideration Acceptance of Annual Facility 


Education Program Review and Evaluation Report 
 [Approval of annual report] (Action) [Sanchez] 
 


5:15 p.m. Public Hearing – Instructional Materials and Supplies 2021-2022 
 


8.5 Consideration Resolution #1, 2021-2022 Availability 
of Instructional Materials for Alternative Education 


 [As required by EC Section 60119(a) to qualify for 
state textbook and instructional materials and 
instructional materials funds, the County Board of 
Education must hold a public hearing and adopt 
this resolution] (Action) [Sanchez] 


 







 


 
 


8.6 Consideration Adoption of Instructional Materials for 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
Alternative Education Programs 


 [Approval of textbooks and instructional  
 materials for 2021-2022]  (Action) [Sanchez] 
 


8.7 Consideration of Investment Performance Statement 
 [Review and approval of the quarterly rate of return  
 of investments with the county government.] (Action) [DeWall] 
 


8.8 Consideration Adoption of Revised 2021-2022 
School Calendars 
[Approval of revised school calendars] (Action) [Drake] 
8.8.1 Endeavor Secondary (Juvenile Hall) & 


Voyager Secondary 
8.8.2 Pioneer Technical Center/Madera County 


Independent Academy 
8.8.3 Pioneer Technical Center – Chowchilla 
8.8.4 Madera County Superintendent of 


Schools Special Education (Gould) 
 
9.0 Other 


 
10.0  Adjournment 





		Meeting of Madera County Board of Education Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:30 p.m.

		AGENDA

		1.0 Call to Order

		1.1 Flag Salute



		2.0 Consideration of Minutes

		2.1 Special Meeting June 29, 2021 (Action) [Board]



		3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda (Action) [Board]

		4.0 Information

		4.1 Public Comment

		4.2 Letters and Communications

		4.3 Non-School Sources

		4.4 Madera County School Boards Association (MCSBA) Executive Committee Meeting Report [Deniz]

		4.5 Madera County Foundation Board Report [Bustos]

		4.6 Member Report(s) [Member]



		5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff

		5.1 State Budget Review [DeWall]

		5.2 Annual Board Calendar [Massetti]

		5.3 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Teachers [Protzman]

		5.4 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints [Drake]

		5.5 Census Update and Process



		6.0 Old Business

		7.0 Closed Session

		8.0 New Business

		8.1 Consideration Issuance of Temporary County Certificates

		8.2 Consideration Disposition of Surplus/Obsolete Equipment

		8.3 Consideration Destruction of Records

		8.4 Consideration Acceptance of Annual Facility Education Program Review and Evaluation Report

		8.5 Consideration Resolution #1, 2021-2022 Availability of Instructional Materials for Alternative Education

		8.6 Consideration Adoption of Instructional Materials for Madera County Superintendent of Schools Alternative Education Programs

		8.7 Consideration of Investment Performance Statement

		8.8 Consideration Adoption of Revised 2021-2022 School Calendars

		8.8.1 Endeavor Secondary (Juvenile Hall) & Voyager Secondary 8.8.2 Pioneer Technical Center/Madera County Independent Academy 8.8.3 Pioneer Technical Center – Chowchilla 8.8.4 Madera County Superintendent of Schools Special Education (Gould)





		9.0 Other

		10.0 Adjournment








1 of 7 
 


UNADOPTED 
 


Minutes of Special Meeting  
Madera County Board of Education 


June 29, 2021 
 


Present: Cathie Bustos, Tammy Loveland, Zimri Padilla, Alfred Soares, Jr., Joe 
Vived 


 
Also Present:  Fred Cogan, Julie DeWall, Jessica Drake, Scott Ellingson, Dianna Marsh 


(via telephone), Jennifer Pascale, Tricia Protzman, Hugo Sanchez 
 
Absent:  Shelley Deniz, Brian Ramirez 


 
1.0 Call to Order 
1.1  Flag Salute 
President Alfred Soares, Jr., called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m., followed by the flag 
salute. 
 
2.0 Consideration of Minutes 
2.1  Regular Meeting June 8, 2021 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Cathie Bustos moved to approve the minutes of June 8, 2021, seconded by Zimri Padilla 
and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Joe Vived moved to adopt the agenda as presented, seconded by Cathie Bustos and 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
4.0 Information 
4.1 Public Comment 
President Soares, Jr., stated this time is offered to members of the public wishing to 
address the Board on matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, but not listed on the 
agenda.  Board members may listen to, but not discuss matters not on the agenda.  (G.C. 







2 of 7 
 


54954.2) The Board will not take action on any items presented under public comment.  
Speakers are limited to three minutes. 
 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item.  No 
one came forward to address the Board. 


 
4.2 Letters and Communications 
Executive Secretary Massetti reported: 


• The Association of Mexican American Educators held the 2021 Scholarship Awards 
Dinner on June 24, 2021, at Matilda Torres High School. Ten students were 
honored. 


• Dr. Massetti received a summary regarding a solicitation to provide services for the 
Board of Education (BOE) and the Superintendent of Schools (SOS). She noted that 
all County Offices are different.  MCSOS uses Atkinson Andelson, Loya, Ruud & 
Romo for Special Education and Human Resources; Marguerite Leoni for issues 
around elections; Lozano Smith for some contracts; and Mr. Robinson for expulsions 
and inter-district transfers. Fresno County has five in-house attorneys.  There has 
not been a time when separate representation was needed. The legal summary 
regarding the Orange County settlement agreement explains that the BOE/SOS may 
co-appoint legal counsel. 
 


4.3 Non-School Sources 
• Mr. Vived was in the newspaper.  He attended his class reunion.  The class was on 


the front page of the newspaper.  Also photographed was Rita Wilson.  Ms. Wilson 
organizes the Giving Tree for Gould students. 


• The Central Valley Correctional Office in Chowchilla contacted MCSOS about a 
grant for special needs equipment.  Tanya Hill and Jessica Drake developed a 
proposal for equipment to be used at Gould Educational Center totaling $4,000.  The 
grant was approved.  Inmates and staff raised the grant funds through food sales. 
Dr. Massetti met with the warden and assistant warden in Chowchilla to pick up the 
check. While there, they talked to her about their braille program.  The prison offered 
to braille books for MCSOS’ visually impaired students since inmates have become 
certified braillers. MCSOS will need to provide the supplies. The prison also offered 
an adapted bicycle program.  They will forward a form to MCSOS for parents to 
complete for their students.  The form will help them determine how to customize a 
bike for the mobility impaired child.  They can retrofit bikes with different handle bars, 
seats, wheels, etc.  


 
4.4  Member Report(s) 
None 
 
  







3 of 7 
 


5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff 
5.1  Madera County Superintendent of Schools 2021-2022 County Summary of 
Assistance and Support to Madera County LEAs and Schools 
Mrs. Marsh explained the Summary of Assistance is completed annually. It details the 
assistance that MCSOS offered to districts regarding their LCAPs and to districts in 
differentiated assistance (DA). Districts that would like data analysis, but are not in DA may 
receive the service for cost recovery.   
 
6.0 Old Business 
None 
 
7.0 Closed Session 
None 
 
8.0 New Business 
8.1 Consideration Adoption of Location Accountability Plan (LCAP) for Madera 
County Independent Academy (MCIA) 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mr. Sanchez stated the MCIA LCAP was brought to the Board on June 8th as an information 
item for review and now it is presented for adoption.  He added the pandemic revealed an 
effective way of communicating with parents via Zoom since students had the technology at 
home.  Video conferencing and ParentSquare will continue to be utilized in the CAES 
division. 
 
Mr. Padilla asked what percentage of instruction would be in-person.  Mr. Sanchez said 
students will be in-person 100%.  Online meetings will continue with parents and family 
members. 
 
Mr. Vived asked about ParentSquare.  Mr. Sanchez explained ParentSquare is a software 
program that ties into attendance, which keeps parents informed about their students.  It is 
also used to advertise school events to encourage family participation. Parents receive 
messages via text or e-mail through ParentSquare. Mr. Cogan added that ParentSquare 
allows teachers to send individual messages to parents and has the ability to translate 
messages into Spanish with 99% accuracy. Ms. Loveland stated that absenteeism is really 
high. She asked if ParentSquare is being used to reach out to families? Mr. Sanchez said 
CAES is using it for absenteeism.  Administrative staff are also conducting home visits.  
 
Dr. Massetti stated federal and state funds are available for learning lost mitigation.  
Additional days are being discussed to help with assessments and preparation for the first 
day of school.  
 
Mr. Sanchez provided an explanation on how students are marked absent.  He stated 
students might be attending, but if they do not get their work done, or the parent does not 
sign off on the work they are marked absent.   
 
Joe Vived moved to adopt the LCAP for MCIA seconded by Tammy Loveland and carried 
by unanimous vote. 







4 of 7 
 


 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
8.2 Consideration Approval of 2021-2022 Budget for Madera County Independent 
Academy (MCIA) 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. DeWall explained there are three sections of the budget broken out for presentation, 
but only one budget document goes to the state. A summary is provided for MCIA and PTC. 
The information is the same as what was presented at the June 8th meeting.  Mr. Vived 
asked why the ending fund balance shows a deficit.  Mrs. DeWall explained there were a lot 
of one-time expenses for building projects and the teacher to student ratio was lower than 
usual. 
 
Tammy Loveland moved to approve the 2021-2022 Budget for MCIA, seconded by Cathie 
Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
8.3  Consideration Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for 
Pioneer Technical Center (PTC)  
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mr. Ellingson said he recently attended a training titled, Mental Health First Aid for Youth. 
Social emotional health is one of the goals for the PTC LCAP.   
 
Mr. Vived noted there was a section titled Diversity Within Unity with a survey at the end. He 
thought it looked interesting and wondered how many people would be taking the survey. 
Mr. Ellingson said he was not sure, but that the more information obtained the better.   
 
Mr. Soares asked if there will be an increase in enrollment. Mr. Ellingson said his gut feeling 
is that there will be a waiting list, since many families are not ready to send their students 
back to regular in-person instruction at a traditional school site. 


 
Joe Vived moved to adopt the LCAP for PTC seconded by Tammy Loveland and carried by 
unanimous vote. 


 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 


 







5 of 7 
 


8.4 Consideration Approval of 2021-2022 Budget for Pioneer Technical Center 
(PTC) 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. DeWall explained the information for this item is the same information presented at the 
June 8th meeting for review.  PTC’s ending fund balance is $196,801. 
 
Cathie Bustos moved to approve the 2021-2022 Budget for PTC, seconded by Zimri Padilla 
and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
8.5  Consideration Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS)  
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mr. Sanchez stated the goals for the MCSOS LCAP align with the Expelled Youth Plan and 
the Foster Youth Plan.  
 
Mrs. Loveland asked if students stay local after they are released from juvenile hall. Mr. 
Sanchez explained students are mostly from within Madera County.  Sometimes they come 
from other areas.  
 
Mr. Sanchez stated the correctional staff does a good job at bridging the connection to 
families.  Last week there were 25 adults present for the graduation of one student.  He is 
hopeful that students realize that all of the people in the room care and are there for them.  
 
Mr. Vived asked if the Rotary Club still provides assistance to juvenile hall.  Mr. Sanchez 
said they continue to maintain the book program. 
 
Joe Vived moved to adopt the LCAP for MCSOS, seconded by Zimri Padilla and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
8.6 Consideration Approval of 2021-2022 Budget for Madera County 
Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS) 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. DeWall stated this document is a standardized form from the Department of Education.  
The form is not user friendly or easy to understand.  Dr. Massetti offered to have Mrs. 
DeWall present on sections of the form throughout the year so that Board members have a 







6 of 7 
 


better understanding.  Mrs. DeWall provided a summarization to help Board members grasp 
the whole picture.  Federal revenues increased from $6.2 million in 2019-2020 to $10.5 
million in 2021-2022.  The increase in funds include one-time money that come with 
stipulations and restrictions on how they can be spent.   
 
MCSOS assumed a 5.07% Cost-of-Living (COLA) adjustment applied to the LCFF 
components, and 4.05% for the Special Education components.  The remaining programs 
used the statutory 1.74% COLA. The two subsequent years are estimated at 2.48% and 
3.11% based on Department of Finance Estimates and School Services Dartboard.  ADA 
used in the budget is 38.68 for Juvenile Hall and 289.4 for Special Education.  The total 
projected revenues are $12,541,850 from LCFF sources, $8,954,010 from Federal revenue, 
$13,274,124 from other state revenue, and $12,209,023 from other local revenue. 
 
On the expense side, most funds go toward salaries for classified and certificated staff. The 
budgeted change in the ending fund balance for 2021-2022 is an increase of $961,413 for 
unrestricted and $2,870,321 in restricted.   
 
The budget report was finalized last week.  As of June 25, the Governor and Legislature 
were still in negotiations.  The Governor signed the budget yesterday.  Now, a 45-day 
budget revision will be brought to the Board for review.  This revision will include the 
ESSER III federal funds and any changes that have been made to the budget. 
 
The deferrals will be going away. MCSOS will be paid back in the 2021-2022 year for the 
money deferred in 2020-2021. There are no ongoing deferrals. The COLAs will remain the 
same.  The LCFF Concentration Grant was signed, which will provide additional funds for 
MCSOS.  The grant was not included in the original budget.  The unemployment insurance 
rate has been capped, so there will be a savings there.   
 
Joe Vived moved to approve the budget for MCSOS, seconded by Tammy Loveland and 
carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
8.7 Consideration Adoption of Consolidated Application for Submission, Part II 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Mrs. DeWall explained the Consolidated Application is submitted annually to receive state 
and federal funds.  In 2020-2021, MCSOS received approximately $684,000 in federal 
entitlements for Title I Part A, Title I Part D, and Title II Part A.  These funds come with 
stipulations on how they can be used.  
 
Mr. Vived asked why MCSOS did not apply for Title III English Learner funds.  Mrs. DeWall 
stated in order to receive those funds, MCSOS must be part of the EL Consortium.  Dr. 
Massetti added the tests used by the State do not appropriately assess students with 
moderate to severe special needs.  Those scores trigger sanctions for the consortium and 







7 of 7 
 


cause funding issues for the other participating districts, so MCSOS does not participate in 
the program. 
 
Tammy Loveland moved to adopt the Consolidated Application for Submission, seconded 
by Cathie Bustos and carried by unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
9.0 Other 
Dr. Massetti informed the Board that CCBE will be holding their annual conference in 
person and virtually.  The dates are September 10, 11, and 12.  Board members who would 
like to attend must contact Jennifer Pascale who will register them and arrange hotel 
accommodations if those are needed. 
 
10.0  Adjournment 
Mrs. Pascale stated no written or verbal comments were submitted for this agenda item. 
 
Tammy Loveland moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Cathie Bustos and carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Ayes:  Bustos, Loveland, Padilla, Soares, Jr., Vived 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None  
Absent: Deniz, Ramirez 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Cecilia A. Massetti, Ed.D. 
Madera County Superintendent of Schools 
 
CAM/jep 





		Minutes of Special Meeting Madera County Board of Education June 29, 2021

		1.0 Call to Order

		1.1 Flag Salute



		2.0 Consideration of Minutes

		2.1 Regular Meeting June 8, 2021



		3.0 Adoption of Board Agenda

		4.0 Information

		4.1 Public Comment

		4.2 Letters and Communications

		4.3 Non-School Sources

		4.4 Member Report(s)



		5.0 Information from the Superintendent and Staff

		5.1 Madera County Superintendent of Schools 2021-2022 County Summary of Assistance and Support to Madera County LEAs and Schools



		6.0 Old Business

		7.0 Closed Session

		8.0 New Business

		8.1 Consideration Adoption of Location Accountability Plan (LCAP) for Madera County Independent Academy (MCIA)

		8.2 Consideration Approval of 2021-2022 Budget for Madera County Independent Academy (MCIA)

		8.3 Consideration Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for Pioneer Technical Center (PTC)

		8.4 Consideration Approval of 2021-2022 Budget for Pioneer Technical Center (PTC)

		8.5 Consideration Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS)

		8.6 Consideration Approval of 2021-2022 Budget for Madera County Superintendent of Schools (MCSOS)

		8.7 Consideration Adoption of Consolidated Application for Submission, Part II



		9.0 Other

		10.0 Adjournment





